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About Duke Power Company

uke Power is the nation’s seventh-

largest investor-owned electric util-

ity. Headquartered in Charlotte,

N.C., the Company serves a 20,000-
square-mile service area in North Caro-
lina and South Carolina with a popula-
tion of 4.5 million. Duke Power supplies
electricity to more than 1.6 million resi-
dential, commercial and industrial cus-
tomers in that area.

The Company’s three nuclear generat-
ing stations, eight coal-fired stations and
26 hydroelectric stations produced 72.3
billion kilowatt-hours of electricity in
1988. Electric revenues totaled $3.6 bil-

lion. About 70 percent of sales were in
North Carolina and 30 percent were in
South Carolina.

Duke Power serves retail customers
through 99 customer service offices
throughout its service area. The Com-
pany also makes wholesale, bulk power
and contractual sales.

In 1988 Duke Power completed the ac-
quisition of Nantahala Power and Light
Company. Nantahala serves about
47,000 customers in a five-county area of
western North Carolina, shown on the
adjacent maps. H

Virginia

Tennessee

North Carolina

South Carolina

Georgia

Nantahala Power and Light Company
Duke Power Company

Greenville

Clemson

Greensboro

Burlington
Chapel Hill

Durham
Winston-Salem
High Point

Hickory
Salisbury

Rutherfordton

Eecma CHARLOTTE

Hendersonville

Spartanburg
Lancaster

Anderson

Greenwood

About the Cover

ervice has always been the hallmark

of Duke Power employees. Their

commitment to providing safe, reli-

able and competitively-priced elec-
tricity has sustained the Company
through nearly 85 years and helped fuel
the growth and vitality of the Piedmont
Carolinas. Today those employees are
showing that their commitment remains
strong by embracing the changes de-
manded by increasing competition in the
electric utility industry. l
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n 1988 Duke Power met
several critical tests as we

To Our
Shareholders:

o806

client companies — by de-
signing, building and opera-

continued to forge a more

competitive organization
for the 1990s.

The Five-Year Business
Plan, established in 1986,
provided a road map for
achieving steadily higher
earnings while maintaining
competitive prices. In-

00

We are more competitive

ting power plants for Duke
Power and others.

This new organization in-
creases everyone’s accounta-
bility. Most important, it fos-
ters new thinking at Duke
Power: Everyone serves a
customer, whether that cus-
tomer is the user of electric-

creased strategic sales with minimal
impact on peak, increased non-utility
earnings and tightly controlled costs are
key to that plan.

That plan is working. But we recog-
nized in 1988 that to ensure our Compa-
ny’s continued success into the 1990s, we
would have to make some painful deci-
sions. As part of our determination to con-
trol costs as tightly as possible, we made an
extensive and carefully planned review of
our entire organization and its functions.

Our aim was to eliminate functions not
vital to providing customer service and to
assure that the organization was efficient
and trim. The result was a work force re-
duction of 6 percent, or about 1,200 jobs.
This was done as quickly as possible, and
with fair provisions for those whose posi-
tions were eliminated.

The reduction made Duke Power
leaner and better prepared to meet the
competitive pressures we now face and in-
creasingly will face in the future.

How our employees and our organiza-
tion are changing to meet the challenges
in the electric utility industry is the sub-
ject of the special feature section in this
year’s annual report. This section begins
on page 14.

Earnings Are $4.91 a Share
arnings in 1988 reached $4.91 a

share, up from $4.40 a share in 1987.

Earnings for the year were affected by

two non-recurring items, which are
discussed at greater length elsewhere in
this report.

Kilowatt-hour sales rose 2.2 percent in
1988. The strongest growth came from
our general service customers, which in-
clude commercial businesses and institu-
tional customers. Those purchases rose
4.7 percent, illustrating the continued ex-
pansion of the Piedmont Carolinas’ serv-
ice economy.

Focus on Customers
ur internal review of jobs and func-
tions resulted in a change in our over-
all structure. The Company was re-
organized into a Customer Group
and a Power Group to help us tighten our
focus on serving customers.

The Customer Group, headed by Exec-
utive Vice President William H. Grigg,
brings together all the groups that directly
serve customers today and that develop
plans for serving them in the future.

The Power Group, headed by Execu-
tive Vice President Warren H. Owen,
serves the Customer Group — and other

ity in his home or factory, or whether it is
another department at Duke Power. Ac-
countability to the customer is the driving
force for excellence.

Our electric customers now expect
more from us, from more stable voltages
needed for sensitive electronic equip-
ment, to innovative account and billing
services, to greater comfort and efficiency
in their homes. Our new organization will
help us meet these needs and anticipate
others.

Our Horizons Expand
e face the future having made two

important accomplishments in
1988.

In November we completed
the acquisition of Nantahala Power and
Light Company of Franklin, N.C. , whose
service area is immediately west of ours.
Nantahala serves 47,000 customers.
When a transmission line is completed to
link the Duke and Nantahala systems, we
plan to sell power to Nantahala to supple-
ment its own hydroelectric production.

Also, Duke Energy Corp. was formed
in 1988 to sponsor the development and
financing of new power projects outside
Duke Power Company’s traditional serv-
ice area. Early this year Duke Energy

PAGE 2
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Financial Highlights

Percent
ncrease
1988 1987 (decrease) Earnings per share

Kilowatt-hour sales (millions) (a) . . 66,199 64,751 22 i
Electricrevenues . .............. $3,626,985,000 $3,705,784,000  (2.1)
Earnings for common stock . . . . .. $ 497,057,000(b) $ 445,934,000 11.5
Common Stock Data

Average shares outstanding . . . . . 101,266,000 101,250,000 —

Earningspershare . . .......... $4.91 (b) $440 116

Dividends per share . . .. ....... $2.88 $2.74 5.1

Book value per share (year-end) . $34.01 $31.96 6.4
Return on average common

CQUILY . .. 13.4% (c) 142%  (5.6)
Plant construction costs (d). . . . . .. $ 949,267,000 $ 777,626,000 22.1 |E3 W04 s wWoo el
Internal cash generation ... ... ... 79% 67% 17.9 = :izriz;gz ‘:;;sg:":s Gt
Earnings coverage of fixed EEEN Dividends per share

charges, SEC method .. .. .. .. .. 4.25X (b) 449X (54) Theimdisembaiir
Total electric plant, net .. ... ... .. $7,373,696,000  $6,917,245,000 6.6 growth continued upward in 1988.
Peak load (kw)

Summer.................... 13,618,000 12,691,000 7.3

Winter ..................... 12,728,000 11,451,000 11.2

(a) Excludes a portion of the energy soid to the other joint owners of the Catawba Nuclear Station.

(b) Includes the cumulative effect of the accounting change for unbilled revenues.

(¢c) Excludes the cumulative effect of the accounting change for unbilled revenues, and the provision for loss
associated with court affirmation of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission order denying recovery
of abandonment cost in supplemental power rates to the other joint owners of Catawba.

(d) Includes investment in nuclear fuel.

People Are Making
It Happen At Duke Power

n increasingly competitive environ-
ment in the utility industry is de-
manding new ideas, new approaches
and a new spirit from those who will

compete and win.

Duke Power and its employees are re-
sponding by drawing on old strengths —
ingenuity, customer service and a can-do
attitude — to continue the Company’s
vigorous drive for excellence.

Duke Power is changing. That change

can be seen in the attitudes, ideas and ac-
tions of individual employees. Several
employees — each representing hundreds
of others — are featured in this year’s an-
nual report. Their vision and accomplish-
ments show clearly that Duke Power is a
company made up of outstanding indi-
viduals, each making a contribution and
making a difference. This special section
begins on page 14. 1

Return on average common equity

Percent
14.8 14.8
14.2
13.7 -
1983 1984 1985 1986 1987 1988

Average Allowed Return (NC Jurisdiction)
154% 153% 151% 14.6% 13.4%

* See note (c) adjacent.

13.4%

Healthy earnings in 1988 produced
a good return for shareholders.
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agreed to develop jointly with Transco
Energy Ventures Company two 115,000-
kilowatt, coal-fired generating plants. The
plants will sell electricity to Virginia Elec-
tric and Power Company and processing

William S. Lee
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steam to other industrial facilities. The
plants will be designed by Duke Engi-
neering & Services, Inc., an affiliate
formed in 1987. In addition, Duke Engi-
neering will design for another company

Douglas W. Booth

two other facilities to serve Virginia
Power. In total, Duke Engineering will de-
sign 40 percent of the coal-fired capacity
involved in Virginia Power’s recent pro-
curement process.

Finally, we welcome two new directors
to the Duke Power Company board:
Crandall C. Bowles, president of the
Springs Company of Lancaster, S.C., and
Max Lennon, president of Clemson Uni-
versity. The Springs Company provides
management services for several opera-
tions, including investment, real estate,
insurance, newspaper publishing and
other activities.

1988 presented challenges, but it was a
successful year because of the skill, dedi-
cation and commitment of Duke Power’s
employees. These men and women con-
tinue our tradition of excellence in opera-
ting efficiencies, reliability of service to
customers, innovative marketing strate-
gies and resourceful cost containment.
Because of our employees’ performance
in the past and their zeal for the future,
this annual report is dedicated to them.

D e

William S. Lee

Chairman of the Board and
Chief Executive Officer

Leyloy LRl 22

Douglas W. Booth
President and
Chief Operating Officer

February 10, 1989
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uke Power’s Five-Year
Business Plan — estab-
lished in 1986 — served
the Company well in
1988 by providing a road
map for 2 more competitive
and more challenging envi-
ronment in the 1990s.

The plan’s marketing
thrust is designed to
strengthen Duke Power’s
position in the growing com-
mercial and residential mar-
kets that have marked the
Piedmont Carolinas’ econ-
omy of the mid- to late

P O W E R cC O

Duke’s Business
Plan Continues

To Build

Momentum
For The *90s

M P A N Y

tomers. The comparisoﬁ of
1988 earnings to 1987 is
affected by the somewhat
lower earnings in 1987 due
to investment losses in that
year. Earnings in 1988 were
reduced by 15 cents a share
to reflect benefits for those
employees whose jobs were
eliminated in the work activ-
ity review. In addition,
higher maintenance and
operating costs at Duke’s
coal-fired and nuclear gene-
rating stations and inflation
had a negative effect on

1980s. And the plan’s em-
phasis on efficiency and cost
containment with specific
budget and profitability
goals provides the discipline
necessary to continue
growth in sales, earnings and

*0¢

Earnings growth pays
dividends for shareholders

earnings.

Duke’s directors voted a
four-cent increase in quar-
terly dividends to 74 cents,
effective in the third quarter
of 1988. The action, the 13th
consecutive increase, raised

dividends through the 1990s.

The discipline of the Five-Year Busi-
ness Plan forced a comprehensive review
in 1988 of the importance and efficiency
of virtually all functions performed by the
Company. This work activity review led
to the elimination of many functions that
were of some advantage but were not
deemed essential to the fundamental
business of providing safe, reliable electric
service. The review also led to the reduc-
tion of layers of management in some de-
partments and the reorganization and
consolidation of many departments. As a
result, the Company eliminated about
1,200 jobs and better utilizes employees
while delegating more authority and
responsibility.

Electric revenues fell to $3.6 billion in
1988, a result primarily of a 3 percent re-
tail rate reduction effective January 1,
1988, to reflect the impact of lower corpo-
rate income taxes included in the Tax Re-
form Act of 1986. Earnings for common
stock increased to $4.91 a share, up 11.6
percent from $4.40 a share in 1987. Total
earnings for common stock were $497.1
million, up from $445.9 million.

The change in earnings was affected by
two significant non-recurring items. First,
to better match revenues and expenses
the Company changed its accounting pol-
icy of recognizing revenue to provide for
the accrual of estimated unbilled reve-
nues. The change increased earnings by
$1.01 per share. This was partially offset

by a charge of 46 cents a share resulting
from a decision of the District of Colum-
bia Court of Appeals which upheld an
order by the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission excluding abandoned plant
costs from the rates for supplemental
power Duke sells to the other joint owners
of the Catawba Nuclear Station.

Aside from these non-recurring items,
the increase in earnings over 1987 was a
result of higher kilowatt-hour sales in
1988, especially to general service cus-

Capital structure

(Excludes current maturities)
Billions of dollars

6.9
6.7
64 B2

61 62

40%
L

. o e i

4 %

1983 1984 1985 1986 1987 1988

Long-term debt
BEE Preferred and preference stocks
RS Common equity

Duke Power’s capital structure continues
to meet the Company'’s financial goals.

the indicated annual divi-
dend to $2.96 from $2.80. Duke has a
goal of providing regular dividend in-
creases over the long term to maintain a
payout ratio of 60 to 65 percent of com-
mon stock earnings.

Duke Power’s marketing staff re-
sponded to increased competition in the
residential space- and water-heating mar-
ket in 1988 by working closely with build-
ers and real estate firms to sell the advan-
tages of electricity.

The Company’s marketing plan con-
tinues to emphasize efficiency and load
management by promoting load control
and conservation measures. By focusing
on high-efficiency heat pumps, more effi-
cient homes and offices and other strate-
gic sales programs, the Company’s mar-
keting plan is designed to add
kilowatt-hour sales without increasing the
summer peak or the need for more gene-
rating capacity.

Sales in 1988 continued to grow. Total
kilowatt-hour sales gained 2.2 percent.
General service sales — which include
sales to commercial customers — re-
flected strength in the Piedmont Caroli-
nas’ economy with a 4.7 percent increase.

Electricity use by Duke customers
drove peak demand to new highs in 1988.
Three successive peaks were set in Au-
gust, with an all-time high of 13,618,000
kilowatts reached on August 18.

The previous peak before the summer
of 1988 was 12,728,000 kilowatts, set on

PAGE 4
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canceled plants in retail and wholesale
rates, a federal court has ruled it cannot
recover them from the other joint owners
of the Catawba Nuclear Station. The U.S.
Court of Appeals for the District of Co-
lumbia in January 1989 upheld a Federal
Energy Regulatory Commission ruling
that the costs were not included in the
contracts with the other Catawba owners,
therefore those costs could not be in-
cluded in the rates for supplemental
pOwer.

That decision had the one-time effect
of reducing Duke Power’s 1988 earnings
by 46 cents a share.

Price-Anderson Act Is Extended

President Reagan in 1988 signed into
law a 15-year extension of the Price-
Anderson nuclear liability insurance act.
The legislation raised the liability limit for
damages arising from a single nuclear ac-
cident from about $700 million to about
$7 billion.

Though the new act substantially in-
creases individual companies’ exposure
to liability in a worst-case accident, it as-
sures the electric utility industry of a sta-

ble nuclear insurance environment into

Kilowatt-hour sales*
Billions

66.2

64.8
60.5 6%
542 544 Iss’ | I

1983 1984 1985 1986 1987 1988
Other and wholesale Il General service

I |ndustrial textile B Residential
B Industrial non-textile

* Excludes a portion of the energy sold to the other joint owners of the
Catawba Nuclear Station.

Electricity sales continued to grow with
expansion in the Piedmont economy.

Electric revenues
Billions of dollars
- 32 o
o | | 12%

29
27

24

1983 1984 1985 1986 1987 1988

" Other and wholesale BB General service
B |ndustrial textile B Residential
B ndustrial non-textile

Revenues fell in 1988 due to retail rate
reductions that reflect lower federal
income tax rates.

the next century.
Debt Issue Anticipated
Duke undertook no new stock or debt
financings in 1988 and anticipates no
need for equity financing in the coming
year. The Company has been liquidating
its portfolio of short- and intermediate-

ks PR T WL R

term investments by reinvesting funds in
electric plant.

That liquidation will be substantially
complete this year, and the Company ex-
pects to issue new short-term debt during
1989 and new long-term debt either this
year or in 1990. B

The new Charlotte Coliseum illustrates the growth in Duke’s service area. The coliseum, which opened in 1988,
seats 23,388 and is home to the National Basketball Association’s Charlotte Hornets. The Hornets set an NBA expansion team
record for home-game attendance only one-third of the way through the 1988-89 season.

PAGE 6




1988 Sales - KWH

Residential + 1.0%
General service +4.7%
Textile —0.9%
Non-textile
industrial
Total industrial
All other
Total

+2.1%
+ 0.7%
+4.9%
+2.2%

January 27, 1988.

The unusually hot weather in 1988 oc-
curred while several of the Company’s
generating stations were out of service.
Duke operators activated the Company’s
Emergency Load Management programs
to successfully reduce the Duke system’s

peak load on several occasions during the
summer.

Plant Cancelation Questions
Are Resolved

The North Carolina Supreme Court in
July resolved the question of the legality
of including certain plant cancelation
costs in Duke Power’s retail rates by up-
holding a 1986 North Carolina Utilities
Commission decision.

The Court ruled that it had heard the
same question previously in an appeal of
Duke Power’s 1985 rate case. The Court
split 3-3 on the 1985 case, thus affirming
the Utilities Commission’s order allowing
Duke to recover in rates the costs of the
canceled Perkins and Cherokee nuclear
stations.

On another issue from the 1986 rate

case, the Court ruled that the Commis-
sion used an appropriate capital structure
— the mixture of stock and debt on
Duke’s balance sheet — in considering
Duke’s rate request.

While resolving the plant cancelation
and capital structure questions, the Court
sent back to the Commission a third con-
tested issue for further consideration. The
Court directed the Commission to pro-
vide support for its finding on the allowed
rate of return on Duke’s common equity,
giving consideration to the Court’s con-
cern over certain elements in that rate.
The Court held that specific findings
must be made as to the amount, if any, of
flotation costs and other component
costs of equity included in the allowed
rate of return. That issue is still pending.

Though Duke may recover the costs of

ey )

Duke Power’s marketing staff worked closely with home builders in 1988, placing special emphasis on the quality,

efficiency and appeal of the all-electric Maximum Value Home.




he economy of the Piedmont Caro-

linas continues to diversify as head-

quarters and regional offices prolife-

rate in the two states’ excellent
business climate.

With more corporate offices in the re-
gion, smaller firms and services have also
grown, leading to rapid growth in the Car-
olinas’ service economy.

Office towers and complexes have risen
in downtowns and suburbs while the re-
tail sector continues to thrive throughout
the Duke Power service area. More large-
scale projects are under way in 1989.

A striking example of the new office
construction in the Duke service area is
appearing in Greensboro, N.C. (popula-
tion 184,000). Long noted for its textile
industrial economy, Greensboro is under-
going rapid transformation in the late
1980s. Three office towers with a com-
bined 1 million square feet of office space
are rising in downtown Greensboro to
house banking and insurance operations.

Greensboro is also renovating an his-
toric section, Old Greensborough, that is

=
e
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enjoying renewed business. Duke Power
is rebuilding and enlarging the under-
ground electric service in downtown
Greensboro to better serve this business
district’s exciting renaissance.

In Charlotte (population 389,000),
nearly 1.5 million square feet of space in
two uptown towers is scheduled for con-
struction in 1989, after 1 million square
feet of space was added in 1988.

All the new buildings in the Piedmont
will use electricity for air conditioning,
lights and office equipment. W
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uke Power’s highly effi-

cient network of

baseload generating

stations refined its
mode of operation in 1988
as nuclear units continued
to supply customers’
baseload needs.

The Company’s eight
coal-fired plants cut back
their generation, conform-
ing to fluctuating demand as

P O W E R

Generating
Answers

cC O M P A NY

i

a 1,065,000-kilowatt,
pumped-storage station that
will begin producing power
in the 1990s. The station is
located near the North
Carolina-South Carolina
line in rugged mountain ter-
rain. The scheduled comple-
tion of two of the station’s
four units has been moved
back to 1992, with the other
two units following in 1993.

the nuclear plants met virtu-
ally all baseload require-
ments. Before the Compa-
ny’s nuclear construction
program was completed, the
bulk of the ongoing require-
ments was met by coal-fired
units. Since 1987 baseload
production has been mostly
nuclear, and the coal units
have operated slightly less

b o g

Who has the best power plants

in the nation?

The completion dates were
changed because of delays
from the station’s turbine
supplier. At year-end, work
on Bad Creek was 42 percent
complete.

Pumped-storage stations
use lower-cost electricity
from baseload stations to
pump water from a lower
reservoir to a higher one

efficiently than when they ran closer to
maximum output.

Still, Duke’s coal-fired units were rec-
ognized again — for the 14th consecutive
year — as the most efficient fossil system
in the country in 1987 by Electric Light &
Power (EL&P) magazine.

The seven nuclear units operated by
Duke continued to build an impressive
record of their own. During 1988, the nu-
clear units operated at a capacity factor of
77 percent, well above the national aver-
age of 66 percent, and above the 71 per-

Generating capacity
Millions of KW

156 15.6
14.7
13.4 |36 I

1983 1984 1985 1986 1987 1988
EEEEE Hydro and other  ~cludes 1007 of the Catawba
. Coal
S Nuclear”

15.5

Customer needs are met with over 15 million
kilowatts of capacity.

cent they achieved in 1987. And, accord-
ing to information from the Nuclear
Regulatory Commission (NRC) on the
fuel efficiency of multi-unit nuclear
plants, McGuire, Catawba and Oconee
nuclear stations were the first, second and
fifth most efficient nuclear plants in the
country in 1987.

Nuclear power plants generated 66 per-
cent of the electricity used on the Duke
system in 1988, compared with 64 per-
cent in 1987. Coal-fired plants generated
33 percent and hydroelectric plants gen-
erated 1 percent.

Duke Power customers benefit from
the superior performance of the Compa-
ny’s nuclear plants because nuclear fuel
costs about 60 percent less than the coal
needed to generate the same amount of
pOWETF.

The Company’s coal system gets more
power from each ton of coal than other
coal-fired systems in the United States, as
evidenced by their performance in the
EL&P rankings. Had the coal plants op-
erated only as efficiently as the nation’s
second-ranked coal system, Duke would
have burned an additional $12.3 million
worth of coal in 1987.

Staying Ahead of the Power Peaks
Bad Creek Hydroelectric Station con-
struction entered a dramatic new phase in
1988 as work began on the underground
powerhouse.
The $1.1-billion Bad Creek plant is

when power demand is low, usually at
night and on weekends. Later, as demand
for power peaks, this stored water is re-
leased through turbines to drive genera-
tors. Bad Creck will be Duke Power’s sec-
ond pumped-storage station. The other,
610,000-kilowatt Jocassee Hydroelectric
Station, is near Bad Creek at the Compa-
ny’s Keowee-Toxaway Complex in north-
west South Carolina.

Bad Creek is just one part of the Com-
pany’s overall plan to meet customer

Net generation*
Billions of KWH

72.3

59.6

1985 1986 1987

1983

1984

* Excludes interchange power with

Hydro and other the other joint owners of the
Catawba Nuclear Station.

BN Coal
Coal tincludes 100% of Catawba genera-

I Nuclear’ tion.

Duke’s nuclear units operated at a
capacity factor of 77 percent in 1988, producing
66 percent of the Company’s electricity.

e
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uke Power continued

in 1988 to serve the

communities in its

service area with
programs designed to make
the Piedmont a better place
to live and work.

Duke Power and its peo-
ple have always cared about
the well being of their com-
munities. This has been
clearly demonstrated in

P O W E R cC O M P

Taking Service

Seriously

A N Y

raised nearly $841,000 by
matching contributions
from customers, employees
and shareholders. The
money was distributed
throughout the Duke Power
service area to people need-
ing help with their heating
bills, regardless of their
source of heat.

The Community Chal-
lenge Heating Fund

their commitment to pro-
viding safe, reliable and
affordable power. But
they’ve gone far beyond this
commitment to serving cus-
tomers. They have given
generously of their personal
time, money and talent in
response to pressing com-
munity needs.

Recognizing that the fu-

00

At Duke Power. service means

citizenship and business

matched $1 for each $3
raised by service organiza-
tions. Duke Power contrib-
uted $325,000 to this fund
during the 1987-88 winter.
Both Share the Warmth and
Community Challenge were
repeated in the winter of
1988-89.

The Company and its em-
ployees pledged $2.4 million

ture will be in the hands of today’s chil-
dren, 2,400 Duke Power employees vol-
unteer their help in the Piedmont Caroli-
nas’ schools. Employees tutor, serve as
guest teachers, as coaches and as big
brothers or sisters of potential dropouts.
And Duke employees help organize and
run Boy Scout troops, help feed and
house the homeless, and contribute time,
effort and money to countless churches,

Duke employees have given their time and talent Jfor many years to community

civic groups and community
organizations.

During the 1987-88 winter, Duke
Power and local service organizations
worked together to keep thousands of
people warm. Their generosity helped
Duke’s Share the Warmth and Commu-
nity Challenge Heating Fund programs
raise more than $2.1 million.

Through Share the Warmth, Duke

organizations such as the Boy Scouts. In addition, Duke subsidiary Crescent

Land & Timber Corp. donated valuable lake front property to the Boy Scouts’

Mecklenburg County Council in Charlotte. The council was able to buy land
Jor a major new Scout camp afier it sold the property in 1988.

to the United Way in 1988, again making
Duke Power a leading contributor to the
United Way in North Carolina and South
Carolina.

The Company’s commitment to equal
opportunity was also recognized during
1988. The U.S. Department of Labor pre-
sented Duke Power with its Exemplary
Voluntary Efforts (EVE) Award for a pro-
gram to help minority high school stu-
dents prepare for college through special
seminars at Company offices. The Labor
Department presented seven EVE awards
nationally in 1988 to companies showing
extra effort in expanding opportunities
for minorities.

Employees Meet 8 Goals

Duke Power’s employees met 7 of 10
performance Employee Incentive Goals
plus the bonus goal of cost reduction, sav-
ing customers millions of dollars.

Employees met or surpassed goals in
reduced vehicle accidents, affirmative ac-
tion, energy management, fossil produc-
tion, nuclear production, power plant de-
sign, quality of nuclear operations, and
cost reduction.

Achieving the goals earns employees
extra Company contributions to the
Stock Purchase-Savings Program for Em-
ployees. In the eight years of the goals pro-
gram, employees have met 66 of 85 goals
for a 78 percent success rate.

Ten new goals plus the bonus expendi-
ture control goal have been set for 1989. W
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Deep underground, construction of Bad Creek H ydroelectric Station’s power house progresses.
The 1,065,000-kilowatt, pumped-storage station is scheduled to begin producing power in 1 992.

needs through the end of this century.
Duke Power has identified a number of
flexible options for supplying customers’
needs at the least cost.

The Company’s objective — to assure
a reliable supply of power at a competitive
price — can be met through an integrated
plan that addresses both the demand for
electricity and sources of supply.

Options include the continued promo-
tion of programs such as residential load
control and interruptible industrial con-
tracts to limit the need for new genera-
tion. The Company may also purchase
power in the 1990s from other utilities in

the Southeast which offer reasonable bulk
power terms. Proposed changes in laws
affecting generating sources may make it
feasible to take bids from other compa-
nies to build generating plants to supply
Duke Power.

Putting a lid on demand . . .
Amount peak demand was reduced
through energy management programs:

1988

309,680 kilowatts
322,220 kilowatts

Since 1975

3.1 million kilowatts
3.9 million kilowatts

Summer
Winter

The Company is also studying other
sources for peaking power, including
combustion turbine generators and a fu-
ture pumped-storage plant.

Duke Power has followed this process
of matching anticipated long-range de-
mand and supply for many years. In 1988
the North Carolina Utilities Commission
ordered Duke and other utilities to for-
malize their plans for meeting customer
needs in the future and file them as “least
cost plans” The Commission is sched-
uled to hold public hearings on the plans
in late 1989. W
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School children and adults throughout the Carolinas enriched their understanding of ancient culture through an exhibit at
the Charlotte Mint Museum of Art of works from the era of Ramesses the Great, Pharaoh of Egypt more than 3,000 years ago.
Duke Power was an underwriter of the the exhibit, which drew more than 634,000 visitors over four months.
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uke Power met market-

place challenges be-

yond its traditional cus-

tomers and made
changes in 1988 that will en-
hance the Company’s finan-
cial growth and stability for
years to come.

A major milestone was
reached when the Company
completed its acquisition of
Nantahala Power and Light

The Name

of the Game

Is Selhng

Company two 115,000-
kilowatt cogeneration plants
to supply electricity to Vir-
ginia Electric and Power
Company. Duke Engineer-
ing will design the plants.

In addition, Duke Engi-
neering participated in an-
other company’s winning
bid to Virginia Power and
will design two other
110,000-kilowatt generating

Company, headquartered in
Franklin, N.C.

Meanwhile, Duke Engi-
neering & Services, Inc., par-
ticipated — with new
affiliate Duke Energy Corp.
and other clients — in bids
that will result in its design-
ing and potentially opera-
ting generating plants for a
neighboring utility.

Focusing on customers outside
the traditional utility business

plants to supply that utility.
Duke Engineering was
formed in 1987 to keep
Duke engineers and design-
ers abreast of new technol-
ogy and to seize market op-
portunities presented by the
evolving deregulation of
electric utilities.

The plants involved in the
bids will produce steam for

Three significant steps were also made
in other areas of expertise: Merchandising
Operations launched a line of top quality
consumer electronics products; Crescent
Land & Timber Corp. began assembling
a real estate development team; and Mill-
Power Supply Company reorganized and
refocused its talents and energies on the
industrial electrical and high-tech equip-
ment market.

Duke Power obtained all required regu-
latory approvals in 1988 for its purchase
of Nantahala Power and Light, an-
nounced in 1987. Duke bought the elec-
tric utility from the Aluminum Company
of America for the net book value of its
stock, $30 million. E.N. Hedgepeth, Jr.,
formerly a senior Duke Power executive,
was named chairman of the board and
president of Nantahala.

Nantahala, formed in 1929, serves
about 47,000 customers in a five-county
area of the western North Carolina
mountains, adjacent to the Duke Power
service area.

Nantahala operates 11 hydroelectric
stations and currently purchases supple-
mental power from the Tennessee Valley
Authority (TVA). Duke has received a
certificate from The Public Service Com-
mission of South Carolina to build a
transmission line linking the Duke sys-
tem with Nantahala’s system. Certain in-
tervenors have filed complaints concern-
ing the transmission line with the North
Carolina Utilities Commission, which are

still pending.

When the line is built, Duke will be
able to supply Nantahala’s customers
with supplemental power at a lower cost
than TVA’s present levels.

Most of the supplemental power sales
from Duke to Nantahala are expected to
be off-peak. Nantahala’s power needs are
greater in winter, while Duke’s needs are
greater in summer.

The Company formed a new affiliate in
1988, Duke Energy Corp., to develop gen-
erating plants outside the Duke Power
service area. Duke Energy will jointly de-
velop with Transco Energy Ventures

Subsidiary and non-utility earnings
(From investments and diversified operations)
Millions of dollars

MENEEE Operating Income
I |nvestment Income

Total subsidiary and non-utility income
provided 6 percent of earnings for
common stock in 1988.

industrial processes at factories while also
generating electricity that they will sell to
Virginia Power.

Duke Engineering and its predecessor
entity, Managment and Technical Ser-
vices, have designed 700,000 kilowatts
of generating capacity for other compa-
nies since 1982.

During 1988 Duke Engineering pro-
vided engineering and technical services
on 91 projects for 57 clients.

Choosing the Right Products
For Today’s Markets

The electronic revolution transforming
homes and businesses has created an
enormous market for products as diverse
as home camcorders and precision pro-
grammable controls for industry. Duke
Power is involved in both.

In 1988 Duke’s Merchandising Opera-
tions added consumer electronics prod-
ucts such as televisions and videocassette
recorders to its extensive line of appli-
ances, ranges, refrigerators and
dishwashers.

Duke’s 99 customer service offices now
display, sell and service practically any
home appliance conceivable. Customers
are attracted to Duke’s high-quality prod-
ucts, convenient credit policies and out-
standing reputation for after-the-sale
service.

Mill-Power Supply Company has been
a leading supplier of high-tech industrial
electronic equipment since 1984 when it
created a new division, Mill-Power Tech-
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nologies. In 1988 Mill-Power improved its
competitive stance through a reorganiza-
tion that transferred its utility purchasing
function to the parent Duke Power
Company.

In the past, Mill-Power has had dual re-
sponsibilities — selling electrical equip-
ment and purchasing supplies for Duke
and its subsidiaries. The reorganization
will allow Mill-Power to concentrate on
its profit-producing sales activities.

Meanwhile, Crescent Land & Timber
Corp. took steps toward building an in-

house team that will become more in-
volved in real estate development. Cres-
cent in 1988 began planning a major
residential development of more than
600 acres on Lake Norman north of
Charlotte. The development is expected
to include a golf course, high-quality
homes on both golf course and waterfront
lots, and marina facilities. Crescent re-
ceived rezoning approval for the land in
1988.

Crescent manages 270,000 acres of
non-utility property, supplying timber for

the furniture, home-building and paper
industries. In 1988 it harvested 35.5 mil-
lion board feet of timber and 42,615
cords of pulpwood.

The Company formed a new entity in
1988, Mint Street Capital Associates, a
partnership of Duke Power subsidiaries
with financial investment portfolios.
Mint Street consolidates all financial in-
vestments of the non-utility groups, and is
managed by Church Street Capital Corp.,
a financial management subsidiary
formed in 1985. W

The appliance stores in Duke Power fs 99 customer service offices introduced consumer electronic goods — televisions, videocassette
recorders and portable camcorders — in 1988. The products proved an instant success: More than 9,300 units were sold in three months.
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ACTING ON

he electric utility industry is changing, and Duke Power is
changing with it. Increasing numbers of energy suppliers are
competing for customers, and the future is likely to bring an
even more entrepreneurial environment.

In today’s business environment an electric utility must ex-
pand its market share and outperform many competitors in
order to succeed. To do that it must anticipate and meet cus-
tomer needs, it must price its products competitively and it must
act quickly and flexibly to take advantage of opportunities out-
side the traditional regulated arena.

Markets already are changing, and the pace of change will

quicken. Looking into the 1990s, Duke Power sees a need for a
new approach to business: more flexibility, more creativity,
more attention to specific customer needs. And it all must be
done more efficiently.

This new style won’t be developed overnight. The first step is
recognizing the need to change. The second is communicating
this need to every member of the team. Everyone must see the
benefits of change and know the danger of being overtaken by
change. Each member of the team must understand the new vi-
sion of the Company in a competitive marketplace.

The third step is acting on the vision, and that step must be
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THE VISION

taken individually by every empioyee of Duke Power. The key to
meeting the challenge of a changing environment is for each
member of the team to believe in the vision and to set it into mo-
tion by acting on it in his or her job day to day.

The Company sees clearly the need for change. To meet the
challenges of the 1990s, Duke Power undertook in 1988 an ex-
tensive, carefully planned review of all functions; eliminated
those not vital to serving customers or meeting competition in
the years ahead; and consolidated and reorganized where appro-
priate to streamline and make the Company more efficient.
These steps were taken to prepare the Company to compete

more vigorously in the future, not because of a crisis in the
present.

Change is difficult, especially when the old ways proved quite
successful in their time. But the vision of a different market and
a different way of doing business is taking hold throughout Duke
Power. To some employees, competition, flexibility and innova-
tion aren’t just new buzz words. They are and have been the keys
to more rewarding and satisfying jobs. Presented here is the
changing world of Duke Power, as seen through the eyes of some
of those special people. H

cmese
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RICHARD T
“STICK” WILLIAMS

DEPARTMENT:
Customer Service

POSITION:
Branch manager, Shelby, N.C.

AGE: 35

EDUCATION:
University of North Carolina at Chapel
Hill, B.S. in Business Administration

CAREER PATH:

Certified Public Accountant — Big
Eight accounting firm, Duke Power
financial analyst, cash management
supervisor, corporate communications
media specialist, investor relations
manager, customer relations consultant

1988 HIGHLIGHT:

Completion of a summary billing proj-
ect for business customers with multi-
ple Duke Power accounts

1989 GOAL:

“I'm going to be the chief customer
service representative of Shelby and
Cleveland County. My job will be to
know what services our customers need
in that area and do whatever is neces-
sary to deliver that service.”

QUOTE:

“There is one thing I want to be certain
of — that a customer never confronts
‘the system.’ I never want to hear that a
customer was told we can’t do some-
thing because of ‘the system.” If a cus-
tomer has a need and we can meet it,
then we’ll do whatever is necessary.”

ichard T. “Stick” Williams has seen

Duke Power Company from many

angles. His experience in a variety of

Company functions is preparing
him for a leadership role — but it also is
confirming some personal observations:
You can’t hide behind excuses, and ex-
penses must either provide tangible bene-
fits or hurt you competitively.

These days Williams is gratified that
Duke Power is living by those rules. He
sees the Company responding to a chang-
ing, more competitive environment by
finding out — and delivering — what cus-
tomers want. And he sees a Company
keeping its expenses low.

“We’ve decided to face the new envi-
ronment and we’re not assuming any-
more what service the customer is going
to have provided to him,” Williams says.
“Our biggest adjustment — but the most
enjoyable part — has been finding out ex-
actly what the customer needs and wants
and then being the energy company to fill
that need.”

In his nine years with Duke Power, Wil-
liams has become certain that customers
have a unanimous concern: price. “We all
live and operate in an international econ-
omy now. Our customers need electricity
price stability to remain competitive,” he
said. Because of that, he thinks customers
were extremely supportive of Duke’s re-
organization in late 1988 in which 1,200
jobs were eliminated.

“Because of Duke Power’s unique rela-
tionship with the community, I think cus-
tomers were in general saddened that
some of our people lost jobs,” Williams
said. “But I think they were also rather

impressed with our commitment to con-
trolling costs.

“Actions speak louder than words. You
can talk about controlling costs all you
want. But the community respected the
fact that we were willing to go through a
very painful exercise in order to keep
prices down.”

Williams believes a company must ad-
dress challenges before they become
problems, rather than react to circum-
stances. When he worked with newspa-
per, television and radio reporters in the
early 1980s, the Company’s largest chal-
lenge was winning public acceptance for
rate increases needed to finance today’s
baseload generating plants.

“That was the first time I came face-
to-face with the public, and I found they
didn’t understand exactly why a new
plant would cause us to need a rate adjust-
ment or where the expenses came from.
They didn’t understand that this up-front
expenditure was bringing more and better
jobs to their community.

“I gave a lot of speeches and talked to a
lot of people. If you could explain to them
the benefits, you’d be surprised at how
their eyes would open up, at how the
screaming wasn’t nearly so loud
anymore.”

By the mid-1980s, customers were de-
manding service — both in the quality of
electricity delivered to their appliances
and machines and in the handling of their
accounts.

Williams saw Duke respond with more
reliable and stable distribution systems
that reduced voltage fluctuations or dis-
turbances and with computer technology
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that makes crucial data more readily
available to customer service representa-
tives. He also helped develop a computer
system to comsolidate business custom-
ers’ multiple accounts into a “summary
billing” package.

“Soine business customers were getting
as many as 300 or 500 bills for various
meters they had at widespread locations
across the service territory,” Williams
said. “Now, they might get four summary
bills each month that they can pay with
four checks, and they can monitor their
energy expenses much more easily. Ad-
ministratively it has saved them a tremen-
dous amount of time.

“It has been extremely satisfying to go
to our customers and say, ‘We’re going to
make this work.””

Moreover, Williams sees enhance-
ments: Soon, industrial and commercial
customers can get summary bills on mul-
tiple accounts by computer tape. Duke
may be able to bill some customers via di-
rect computer link over telephone lines.

Though Williams has seen Duke Power
change dramatically in just nine years,
he’s also seen it hold true to its deepest
commitments. Dedication to individual
customers and the communities where
they live is what has made Duke Power so
responsive to changes in the marketplace,
Williams believes.

“Not only is Duke Power going to be a
different company,” he said, “but it also is
going to be a more effective company.
Even though we’re going to be different in
many ways, our dedication to citizenship
and service is still going to be at the
forefront.

“That has served us well. That has
made Duke Power Company successful
and it will carry us well into the future” Il
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TERRY HUFFSTICKLER

DEPARTMENT:
Construction and Maintenance

POSITION:
Welding engineering technician

AGE: 38

EDUCATION:

Limestone College, B.A. in Business
Administration; Richland Technical In-
stitute, welding

CAREER PATH:

Construction welder at nuclear sta-
tions, welding technical support in con-
struction, welding technical support in ‘
construction and maintenance

1988 HIGHLIGHT:

Developed discussion groups within his
division to improve communications
among coal-fired stations, nuclear sta-
tions, design engineers and the mainte-
nance crews responsible for plant

{ modifications

1989 GOAL:

“I want to influence other people to de-
velop proactive attitudes and to be-
come more involved in advance plan-
ning. We can be more efficient and we
can make the organization more
efficient.”

QUOTE:
“We need to be looking at the big pic-

ture in 1990 and *91. We need to select
the right people now who can develop
the skills we’ll need then.” H

——

erry Huffstickler shifts mental

gears easily. He has to — his job in

power plant construction and main-

tenance has evolved rapidly as Duke

Power has moved from a major construc-

tion phase to an emphasis on
ultra-efficiency.

Huffstickler’s utility career started as a
welder helping to build nuclear power
plants. Today he is a welding engineering
technician making sure that Duke Power
has the equipment and expertise to per-
form needed jobs and that jobs meet engi-
neering and government codes.

When Duke’s major construction pro-
gram ended with the completion of Ca-
tawba Nuclear Station in 1986,
Huffstickler started looking to what he
calls “the big picture” — anticipating
plant maintenance and modifications
one and two years in advance.

“During construction we ‘fought
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fires;” Huffstickler said recently. “But
now our philosophy has changed. We are
becoming more proactive. We don’t wait
for a problem to occur. We need to iden-
tify the potential for problems and meet
that need before they happen.”

Huffstickler is part of Duke Power’s
consolidated Construction and Mainte-
nance Department (CMD), formed in
1986 to continue Duke’s pared-down
construction program as well as to handle
maintenance and modifications at the
Company’s power plants.

Formed partly from Duke’s former
Construction Department, which has
built Duke’s power plants for more than
80 years, CMD continues the Duke
Power tradition of do-it-yourself and
do-it-right.

For instance, the Company made a
modification in 1987 to improve the
safety and efficiency of removing the reac-
tor vessel heads during refueling at Ca-
tawba Nuclear Station. Huffstickler
helped a special team evaluate the job.

“We looked at what had to be done,” he
said. “We looked at the equipment we’d
need, at the training required to use that
equipment and the qualifications of the
people who would do the job.

“We involved the whole crew, including
health physics people because we’d be
working in a hot (radioactive) area.”

Health physics personnel are responsi-
ble for limiting nuclear plant workers’ ex-
posure to radiation to very conservative
and safe amounts.

“We evaluated what had to be done,
and we determined that we had the exper-
tise to do it ourselves instead of hiring a
contractor to do it, which had been our
original plan,” Huffstickler added. “We
trained everyone in use of the equipment
and performed mock-ups of the work.

“In the end we saved the Company
right around a half-million dollars.”

The work CMD must now do is com-
plex and requires precise communication
among engineers, plant operators and
craft workers, including welders and tech-
nical support people such as Huffstickler.

To ensure that communication,
Huffstickler developed discussion groups
at each plant site in Duke Power’s Central
Division where work was being done. The
groups include himself, a craft worker, a
plant representative and someone in
charge of scheduling work.

“Every quarter we sit down and look at
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what’s been done and how we can im-
prove it. And then we identify problems
from the past and potential problems in
future work so we can correct the situa-
tion or look at methods that might pre-
vent them from happening,” Huffstickler
said.

“We want to develop good lines of com-
munication with our clients in the fossil
and nuclear production areas. We want to
show them our willingness to do the work
for them, not tell them how to run the
plant.”

Huffstickler thinks that a sense of pride
is paying off for CMD. The transition
from construction to maintenance has

been difficult and has required retraining
and learning new procedures.

“We are really a child as an organiza-
tion right now,” Huffstickler said. “We’re
developing a new philosophy.

“We’re bringing the craft people more
in touch with the management level,
we’re becoming a flatter organization
with fewer levels of management and
we’re beginning to let lower level employ-
ees share in the responsibility of their
jobs.

“We are doing all the things that are
right in line with what we needed to do
going from a construction operation to an
operating and maintenance operation.” ll
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KAy SAVILLE

DEPARTMENT:
Marketing Program Development

POSITION:
Manager of marketing advertising

AGE: 37

EDUCATION:

University of North Carolina at Greens-
boro, B.S. in Business Administration;
Duke University, Master of Business
Administration

CAREER PATH:

Consumer education representative,
residential energy specialist, marketing
Strategist

1988 HIGHLIGHT:

“We did a lot of market research on the
h new heat pump program. You're going
to see the results of really listening to
the customer and finding out what he
wants from us.”

1989 GOAL:

“I want to make advertising work to

1 meet our sales objectives.”

QUOTE:

“It really comes down to the fact that it
is so competitive out there.”

ay Saville sits in a darkened room
watching and listening to a dozen
Duke Power customers on the other
side of a one-way mirror.

The customers respond enthusiasti-
cally to what they’re hearing: descrip-
tions of Duke Power’s highly efficient all-
electric Maximum Value Home.

These customers don’t know it, but the
marketing firm that recruited them to this
two-hour “focus group” is working for
Duke Power. The Duke Power employee
behind the one-way glass — Kay Saville,

P O W E "R

M.B.A,, eight-year veteran of marketing
and customer relations — is even more
enthusiastic about what she’s hearing
than the focus group participants are.

Their response suggests that Duke’s
“Max” is on target.

“We have to respond to the market out
there,” says Saville, one of the first three
employees in Duke’s embryonic Market-
ing Program Development Department.
“Everyone’s agreed that we are going to
do more market research and respond to
what we find.” The exciting part of this
process is that Duke is modifying the way
it does business because of customers’
wants and needs, Saville notes.

In the past three years, Marketing Pro-
gram Development has developed the
Maximum Value Home, the high-effi-
ciency heat pump Comfort Machine
campaign, low-interest heat pump
financing, the HERO industrial heat

C O M P A N Y
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pump campaign, commercial heating,
lighting and cooking programs, and
many others.

“We’re not trying to fit the customer
into a mold, to tell him he needs some-
thing we have to sell. Back 10 years ago,
energy was much more scarce and the
focus was on load management. Our
marketing effort back then was to educate
customers on the value of electricity and
on how to use electricity more efficiently.
That’s still an important job.

“But today we want to develop
programs and services that the customer
really needs and wants.”

Saville has seen Duke Power grow and
adapt to its changing environment. She
joined the Company as a residential serv-
ice representative in 1977 when Duke
Power acquired from the University of
North Carolina the utility system serving
Chapel Hill, N.C. What first impressed
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hér — and the residential customers she
served in Chapel Hill — was the commit-
ment to individual customers.

“I found the customers had never had
the option before of having someone
come by their house and check the insula-
tion for free and make sure their heating
system was properly installed,” she re-
called. “That was very well received.”

Saville’s extensive background in cus-
tomer relations served her well when
Duke Power formed its Marketing Pro-
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gram Development Department in 1985.
She immediately went to work on the
Company’s first Five-Year Marketing
Plan designed to boost off-peak and stra-
tegic sales. The marketing plan is part of
an overall Company business plan to con-
tinually increase common stock earnings
and dividends without raising electric
rates through 1992.

Since 1985 the challenges inherent in
meeting those goals have become ever
more apparent. And beyond 1992, the

steeper challenges of utility competition
await the Company’s efforts. But Saville is
enthusiastic and optimistic about em-
ployees’ abilities to meet the test, and she
sees clearly just what has to be done.

“We’re going to have to continue to lis-
ten to customers — really listen — to dis-
cern their wants and needs,” she said.

“And we’re going to have to be real
flexible in offering program options and
services. It isn’t going to be plain old va-
nilla electricity anymore.” ll

RODNEY RAMEY

DEPARTMENT:
Customer Service, Greensboro, N.C.

POSITION:
Line technician

AGE: 34

EDUCATION:
North Carolina public schools

CAREER PATH:
r Line helper, line technician, leading
salesman in 1988 Safe Light sales
L competition, line crew leader, under-
ground distribution system
troubleshooter

1988 HIGHLIGHT:

“What I learned during the Safe Light
competition has proved invaluable.
When you talk to a customer, he’s the
most important customer Duke Power
has. If he’s got a problem, you give him
the satisfaction that the Company did
something about his problem right
there.”

1989 GOAL:

Helping to rebuild and maintain a
more sophisticated underground distri-
bution system serving downtown
Greensboro.

QUOTE:

“I know people depend on me. A power
outage in a 22-story downtown build-
ing is a serious problem, so we have to
keep our service reliability high. It’s a
Jjob that’s needed, and that makes me
feel good.”

odney Ramey’s job as a line techni-

cian makes him responsible for see-

ing that electricity is delivered relia-

bly, efficiently and safely to
customers’ homes, businesses, schools
and churches.

But it also makes him a pretty good
salesman, because he usually knows just
what Duke Power customers want and
need. Ramey was the Company’s top
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seller in 1988 of Safe Lights, a special out-
door lighting service. The Safe Light pro-
vides night-time lighting virtually any-
where on a customer’s property, and one
low monthly fee covers installation,
maintenance and all electricity.

A key to Ramey’s success in selling the
lights was seeing the world from the cus-
tomer’s perspective. For instance, one
customer had a problem with thefts at a
farm equipment sales lot. Ramey saw that
a Safe Light near a fence at a dark, vulner-
able point would discourage intruders.
The customer bought 10 Safe Lights.

Another customer with a walk-in busi-
ness had a poorly-lighted stairway.
Ramey saw that a Safe Light could help
prevent accidents — and lawsuits.

“Those experiences have given me a
broader outlook, even when I'm handling
complaints,” he said. “You don’t go in
and tell the customer what you’re going to
do. You listen to him and find out what
the problem is, and then you fix it.”

Ramey doesn’t just turn on his atten-
tion to customer needs when he sees an
opportunity to make a sale. It’s part of his
approach to his job, even when customers
might take his efforts for granted. He’s
made thousands of contributions to help-
ing customers: working long hours in a
midnight blizzard to repair downed lines;
responding rapidly to a downtown power
outage; working late to make a new serv-
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ice hookup a day early; returning a loose
pet to its fenced-in backyard.

“Electricity is a ‘guaranteed’ commod-
ity to most customers,” Ramey notes.
“When the lights go out, they lose that sta-
bilizing force in their lives, and there’s
nothing they can do about it.

“Even though it’s cold, and you’ve been
out in the weather for 20 or 30 hours, and
the work you’re doing is extremely dan-
gerous — it can kill you — you’re excited.
Everybody else is huddled around a fire-
place wondering why the lights went out,
and you’re doing a job that’s needed.”

In more than 16 years Ramey’s han-
dled every job a Greensboro-area line
technician has to handle, from routine
service calls to resolving sticky customer
complaints to selling new services, such as
the Safe Light. Currently Ramey is help-
ing to rebuild and maintain the down-
town Greensboro underground electrical
distribution system. The work is demand-
ing because problems in underground
systems are extraordinarily hard to trou-
bleshoot. Yet reliability is essential in
office towers where thousands work.

Thanks to line technicians like Ramey,
Duke Power has one of the best service re-
liability records in the nation.

In his time at Duke, Ramey has seen
constant progress. More and better equip-
ment, an intense, high-quality training
program and an emphasis on customer
service have led steadily to improvements.
Today, crews of two or three technicians
do the work of seven or eight people 16
years ago.

“The Company is becoming more
streamlined and more efficient,” Ramey
said. “We’re using more equipment ver-
sus manpower, and we’re focusing on
training programs. The Company is more
competitive with the prospect of deregu-
lation. We are very customer-oriented
now.

“But you know, we have always been
customer-friendly. That’s an *80s phrase,
but it was our business in the *60s and *70s
too.”

The greater emphasis on efficiency and
on extra measures to meet customer
needs that Ramey sees comes at a time
when markets are changing.

“Customers expect a lot more from us
today,” Ramey said. “They don’t just
want the lights on. They want to feel that
they’re important, and we’re going to
treat them that way.”

C O M P A N Y
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DON BLACKMON

DEPARTMENT:
Duke Engineering & Services, Inc.

L POSITION:
Manager, business development

AGE: 40

EDUCATION:
The Citadel, B.S. in Civil Engineering

CAREER PATH:

Duke Power engineer working on de-
sign, siting and licensing of hydroelec-
tric, nuclear and coal-fired stations; one
of original team to market Duke’s engi-
neering expertise through the
Management and Technical Services
(MATS) organization

1988 HIGHLIGHT:

Proposals that will enable Duke Engi-
neering to design a large portion of Vir-
ginia Electric and Power Company’s
new coal-fired capacity

1989 GOAL:

“Get more people to become risk takers
and develop their own personal compet-
Il itive strategy. Risk taking is the key.”

QUOTE:
“In order to be competitive, everyone
has to have a job that causes them

some grief on a daily basis.”

‘‘‘ e e e e e e

on Blackmon has a fascinating view

of the competitive marketplace. His

Jjob managing business development

for Duke Engineering & Services,
Inc., gives him a “window” on a world
quite different from traditional utility
business.

After more than a decade of working
on power plant licensing, siting and de-
sign, Blackmon joined Duke’s
Management and Technical Services
(MATS) organization when it was formed
in 1982.

Designed to market Duke Power’s
technical and engineering expertise to
other companies, MATS was a forerun-
ner of Duke Engineering, a subsidiary
formed in 1987.

“I think we were a little naive when we
first got started, but it was a worthwhile
endeavor,” Blackmon recalls.

MATS’ original mission was to serve
internal Duke Power needs as much as
those of outside clients. For instance, one
MATS aim was to hone the expertise of
Duke engineers and designers by allowing
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them to work with state-of-the-art tech-
nologies at a time when Duke was enter-
ing a lull in its own power plant design
work.

“But we quickly found out that the
marketplace wanted a whole lot more,”

Blackmon said.

Duke’s engineers found that price and
speed counted for far more in competitive
bidding than whatever rated third.

“What MATS did best,” Blackmon
said, “was demonstrate that, with a lean

PAGE 21

organization, with people doing the work
and taking direct responsibility for their
work rather than a large management
team, the work could be done very effi-
ciently without a great deal of risk.”
MATS learned that it could compete
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more effectively when project teams took
direct responsibility for the end product.
The resulting project organizations
worked so well that Duke Power organ-
ized its current Bad Creek Hydroelectric
Station project along the same lines. In
the fall of 1988, Duke Power’s entire de-
sign engineering department was restruc-
tured along project organization lines.
Organizationally, MATS was treated as
another division within Duke Power that
bid on jobs and assigned employees from
various Duke departments to them. In
1987 Duke Engineering was formed as a

P O W E R

wholly owned subsidiary with a perma-
nent staff of engineers, designers and
other technical specialists. But it still de-
pends on other Duke Power departments
to staff some projects.

The result has been that Duke Engi-
neering exposes a wide spectrum of Duke
Power employees to the discipline of the
competitive marketplace.

“Anything we do, we have to do it fast,
and we have to do it right,” Blackmon
said. “If we don’t, the competition will eat
us up. What we’ve found we needed to do
at Duke Engineering is force the person
with the technical expertise to make the
decision rather than sending it up the line
for a decision. It will be critical to make
decisions faster.”

The mission of MATS shifted over the
years until, by the time Duke Engineering
was formed, earning profits for share-
holders had become the primary goal
And the organization had become
tougher and more resilient in the
marketplace.

An important lesson was learning
strengths and weaknesses. MATS and
Duke Engineering were at a disadvantage
in competing for jobs where other bidders
hired unattached, non-specialized work
crews for specific jobs and dismissed
them afterwards.

But Duke Engineering was well ahead

c o M P A N Y

of the competition when it came to tech-
nical expertise, such as designing
cogeneration plants or providing the tech-
nical advice and organization to a group
of nuclear utilities facing licensing
difficulties.

“We are making changes that we are
going to have to make to be competitive,”
Blackmon added. “We’re getting there,
but we’re not where we want to be yet.

“We’re getting more cost competitive.
We’re finding ways to cut costs every day.
And we are working to identify speci-
fically which markets we want to pene-
trate — what businesses we are in.

“I’'m very optimistic about Duke Engi-
neering. We have a fantastic cadre of re-
sources in Duke Power who can do any
kind of electrical utility work outside
Duke. Considering the culture that we are
moving from and the culture that we ulti-
mately need to be moving to, we’re doing
well.

“I think you can take Duke Power
Company employees who have been here
for years and make them entrepreneurs,
provided you’re willing to give them the
authority and the responsibility to make
their own decisions, and provided the re-
wards are commensurate with what they
produce and the risks they take.

“The folks we have on board now are
those kinds of people.” l

Building A New

Duke Power Together

uccessful employees are using successful strategies on the

job. A basic tenet ot those strategies is the realization that

every job means a customer — whether that customer isa

factory superintendent, a family heating and cooling its

home, or another Duke Power employee doing his or her own
job.

To succeed in the even more competitive 1990s, Duke Power
employees will have to show the same traits and attitudes as
Rodney Ramey, Stick Williams, Kay Saville, Don Blackmon
and Terry Huffstickler.

These employees are attentive to the changing nature of the
electric utility industry. They try to recognize what a customer
needs to improve his life or business. They are efficient, and they
are resourceful. They find new ways to do things, as Stick Wil-
liams did in developing a way to consolidate commercial cus-
tomers’ multiple accounts, or as Terry Huffstickler did to per-
form plant modifications with existing crews.

They’re ready for a future that demands that Duke Power be-

come more like a consumer-product company. Duke employees
must anticipate change and be flexible in adapting the Com-
pany, its programs and services to that change. The old saying
from the retail world, “The customer’s always right,” holds truth
for utilities, too.

Like Don Blackmon in the rough and tumble world of com-
petitive engineering, Duke employees are learning to expect in-
convenience or “grief” in the process of meeting marketplace
challenges. Like Rodney Ramey, who showed customers that a
Safe Light could prevent thefts or lawsuits, they’re growing more
entrepreneurial.

And like Kay Saville, Stick Williams and Terry Huffstickler,
they’re focusing on listening to what customers, both inside and
outside the Company, say they need and want.

Duke’s employees have always been behind the Company’s
success. Today they’re making the changes that will carry that
success into the 1990s and beyond. B
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Consolidated Statements of Income

Dollars in Thousands Year ended December 31, 1988 1987 1986
Electricrevenues(Notes land 2) . .. .. ... .. . 0.0 i $3.626,985 $3,705,784 $3.400.933
Electric expenses
Operation
Fuel used in electric generation MNote 1) . ... ... .. o100 0 g 626,191 624,814 726,151
Net interchange and purchased power (Note 3). ... ...................... 587,145 581,175 378,377
Mages henelifsandmatenials. - .. 00 Lo 0Ll 529,129 485,192 488,631
ManicRanecaiplanifaciliies - .0 .. a0 B e e 383,307 375,085 291,164
Depreciation and amortization(Notes Iand 11) ... ... ................. ... 417,503 411,182 327,844
SSEREEANEINESE s R e e e e 182,000 173,897 166,385
lncometaxes(MNoles landd) - 00 L0 e 0 e B 272,159 396,482 437,605
lotalclectricexpenses. . ... . | o Ll s 2997434 3,047.827 2,816,157
Elecincopcratngimessne . .. ... L0 L Lo e 629,551 657.957 584,776
Other income (Notes 1, 4 and 5)
Allowance for equity funds used during construction . . . .................... 52,616 36,742 52,444
B e s e e I R e G T e 16,978 18,002 50,689
Provision foc abandonmentloss(Note 13) ... . ..... . ... ... ... .. ....... (81,999) — —
Income taxes — abandonment loss (Note 4). . . ........................... 34,967 — —
Ineamekzes—othermer . L0 o L L B 3,547 (4,397) (7,416)
TOUCERCEaeS o CRCEIE L 0 e 20,102 22,555 32,163
ONNE L e e s B 46,211 72,902 127,880
Incame Beleamesest dedactions ... .. Lol el s 675,762 730,859 712,656
Interest deductions
Interestondongstesadebt <7 .0 o sl e 0 e B e 235,061 237,367 252,503
EMReE ittt L s e e e s Sl 7979 3,853 5,764
Allowance for borrowed funds used during construction (credit) (Note 1) . . . .. .. (15,409) (10,559) (13.445)
Totalimerest deduepiamee - . e G L 227,631 230,661 244,822
Income before cumulative effect of change in
accomutnpmmetiod e e R s e 448,131 500,198 467,834
Cumulative effect of a change in method of accounting
for unbilled revenues, net of income taxes(Note 1) ...................... 102,255 — —
Lo e o B s D SRS e g e e e 550,386 500,198 467,834
Dividends on preferred and preference stocks . . ... ............. ., 53,329 54,264 58,767
Bamningsforcommonsteck. ... . ... . . ... ... o0 on L $ 497057 $ 445934 §$ 409.067
Common stock data
Average shares omistanding(thousands) . . . ... .. .. ... ... ... il 101,266 101,250 101,220
Earnings per share before cumulative effect of
Chage IR SOPORENRE RERad. L e e $3.90 $4.40 $4.04
Cumulative effect of a change in method of
accovmtng forunbillod sevenmes .. L0 oL oo e 1.01 — —
e R e e S Ry $4.91 $4.40 $4.04
e BEA e e e SRR e e $2.88 $2.74 $2.64

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. PAGE 23
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Dollars in Thousands Year ended December 31, 1988 1987 1986
Cash flows from operating activities
e e e $ 550,386 $ 500,198 § 467.834
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Non-cash items
Depreciation and amortization (Notes land 11) ........................ 632,866 616,956 477,423
Deferred income taxes and investment tax credit,

S e e e R R O (16,699) 82,623 161,596
Allowance for equity funds used during construction . . . .................. (52,616) (36,742) (52,444)
Purchased capacitylevelization(Note 3) . .............................. (95,738) (134,452) (77,258)
Provision for abandonment loss (Note 13) ............... ... ... ........ 81,999 —_ —
Cumulative effect of a change in method of accounting for

unbilled revenues, net of income taxes(Note 1) ....................... (102,255) — —
ool e - L L SEEEIIEEE SR ER 62,970 46,367 (2,837)
(Increase) Decrease in

NeeamsRtseoeonllle B B L L e (5,464) (6,360) (81,162)

B O e (4,203) (15,837) 43,366

oo L L e G 1,630 1,323 (371)
Increase (Decrease) in

Rl e e 41,935 42,396 (11,606)

e e e s (19,010) (54,692) 51,359

Interest accrued and other liabilities. .. ................... ... 7,061 (43) (45,496)
Coo e e R SRR 532,476 541,539 462,570

Net cash provided by operatingactivities . . . ........................ 1,082,862 1,041,737 930,404
Cash flows from investing activities
Construction expenditures and investment in nuclear fuel. . .. ............... (896,651)  (740,884)  (642,388)
Purchase of Nantahala Powerand Light . . ............ ... ... ............. (29,576) — —
Procceds fomi sale ofassets. 0 L L L e — 23,496 —
Net change in inVesBment SEODMMIES .. | ... ... ......ciieeieaiialeoo 198.586 55.656 153,619
Net cash used in investing activities . .. ...........ccoiiiiiiinniean, (727,641) _ (661,732) _ (488,769)
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from the issuance of
First and selundimgmortgagebonds . ... ... .. ..........iieaiiianon — 245,866 394,006
Pollunon-comizalBomds =1 . 0 Ll LG 1,283 38,734 7,251
INweleasbel frcte L0 LD L 85,612 77,388 57,597
PN scE | e e L e — 49,563 98,612
Payments for the redemption of
First and refunding mostgagebonds .. .. ...................iiieeienn. — (285,752)  (426,495)
Polliiop-cantsalbonds | - - oL — (25,000) —
Nucleas scl masts bR L L s e e (85,612) (76,388) (57,597)
Pelesmasiock -0 B (8,025) (50,848)  (104,775)
Semmuetes . 0 el w0 e e e g — — (79,725)
Payments under capital lease obligation ..................... ... (4,348) (3,982) (3,647)
Piiicaismaet L (344964) _ (331,691) _ (325.991)
Net cash used in financing activities . . . ..................coin. ... (356,054) _ (362,110) _ (440.764)
Netinereasefdecrease)imcash . ... .. ... ...... .. ... ...l (833) 17,895 871
oo E T B G e e 21,509 3,614 2,743
FUE e et e e e e e $ 20676 $ 21509 $ 3614
See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. PAGE 24
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Consolidated Balance Sheets

Dollars in Thousands December 31, 1988 1987
Assets
Electric plant (at original cost — Notes 1, 3, 10 and 13)
R e e e T $10,659,521 $10,072,552
Lessaccumulated depreciationandamortization . .. . ... ... . ... ... i 4,323,916 3.859.917
I e 6,335,605 6,212,635
PR s L e 1,038,091 704.610
S hnaaEr o s e e e 7,373,696 6,917,245
Other property and investments
Other property — at cost (less accumulated depreciation: 1988 - $64,677; 1987 - $12,199) . . . 106,843 73,657
Other investments, primarily marketable securities (Note By 115,957 166,594
o ey propertyand imweshments . 222,800 240,251
Current assets
R e e 20,676 21,509
SRR e 89,711 237,658
Receivables (less allowance for losses: 1988 - $3,690; 1987 - BIB®stel). ... ... 456,554 332,120
Materials and supplies — at average cost
B - 83,405 86,923
e e T e R L e 169,622 161,901
BE———  e  a 12,124 13,754
CooETE Tl M S e 832,092 853,865
Deferred debits
Canceled construction projects(Notes 11and 13) ................ ... ... .. .. 182,542 251,085
ERRR e Ay L e 192,084 153,793
PNy o e S e 75,835 78,978
B e e e 11,556 16,577
DT ET T e d e L e L e G L e 462,017 500,433
L e n an e e e R T $ 8,890,605 $ 8,511,794

Capitalization and Liabilities

Capitalization (See Consolidated Statements of Capitalization). . . . .. ....... ... ... . . $ 6,856,723 $ 6,651,528
Current liabilities
D e 264,988 198,011
ol e e L R 26,652 49,590
P, e e 67,945 67,075
. e e R 57,334 51,143
B e 416,919 365,819
Current maturities of long-term debt and preferred stocks. .. ... ............. ... . 51,343 59,579
LT Ui Bl SR 468,262 425,398
Accumulated deferred income taxes (Notes land4) ............ ... ... .. .. ... 1,117,383 1,028,427
Deferred credits and other liabilities
P (MaesVga ey 0 331,644 335,647
o st e se bl e BRI o 116,593 70,794
Sk celened ciocitsand other liabilites .. ... ... ... . 448,237 406,441
Commitments and contingencies Note 13) . ... . .............. .. .. ... .. ... .
e bt .o $ 8890605 $ 8511,794

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. PAGE 25




Consolidated Statements of Capitalization and Retained Earnings
Dollars in Thousands December 31, 1988 1987
Capitalization
Common stock equity (Note 7)
Common stock, no par, 150,000,000 shares authorized; 101,272,023 shares outstanding
for 1988 and 101,258,731 shares outstanding for 1987 . ................. ...l $1,862,495 $1,862,177
Belmmcdcunies 0 o Lol Lo Dol ol L e 1,581,901 1,374,093
Tl CoOEOn HOCKOMMIEY . .. . .. ... .ol adesliseiiniauiadin ol 3,444,396 3,236,270
Preferred and preference stocks without sinking fund requirements MNote 8. i 427,683 428,001
Preferred stocks with sinking fund requirements (Note 9) . ...........................oonn 255,850 263.875
Long-term debt (Note 10)
First and sefunding mortgagebonds . ... ... ... ... ittt 2,630,803 2,630,506
e 75,560 79,908
et TR e e e D 86,000 86,000
Unamortized debt discount and premium, net(Note 1) ......................oooonnnn (20,251) (21,478)
Current maturitiesof longtermdebt . . .. .......... ... i (43,318) (51,554)
e L R 2,728,794 2,723,382
e e e L SRR $6,856,723 $6,651,528
Dollars in Thousands Year ended December 31, 1988 1987 1986
Retained Earnings
Balamce BeGnOINEOIYEAL - . .. ... ... ..- - oresesezcocscnenvennoaomcdins $1,374,093 $1,210,229 $1,071,814
Al Neiaeame . s L e 550,386 500,198 467.834
okl e e s e G e e 1,924.479 1,710,427 1,539,648
Deduct
Dividends
Commonsiock | L e e e el 291,635 277,427 267,224
Preferred and preference Stocks. . . ... 53,329 54,264 58,767
Capital SIock EaRSACHONS ML ... ... ... ..ooociiioioesioanbanenasaes (2,386) 4,643 3,428
Total s e n S e e e 342,578 336,334 329.419
Baleaer - Emdofyear . . L Lol caenliie ol Dy $1,581,901 $1,374.093 $1.210.229
See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. PAGE 26
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Notes To Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1.

Summary of
Significant
Accounting Policies

A. Revenues

To provide a better matching of revenues and ex-
penses, the Company changed its accounting
policy of recognizing revenue to provide for the
accrual of estimated unbilled revenues effective
January 1, 1988. Prior to 1988, the Company
recognized revenues concurrent with billings to
customers. The cumulative effect of this ac-
counting change, less income taxes of
$63,803,000, amounted to $102,255,000 and
was included in 1988 income. Other than

B. Additions to Electric Plant

The Company capitalizes all construction-
related direct labor and materials as well as indi-
rect construction costs. Indirect costs include
general engineering, taxes and the cost of money
(allowance for funds used during construction).
The cost of renewals and betterments of units of

the recording of the cumulative effect adjust-
ment, the new accounting method had no mate-
rial effect on net income for 1988. Had this new
accounting method been in effect during 1987 or
1986, net income would not have been materi-
ally different from that shown in the accompany-
ing financial statements. Unbilled revenues of
$166,767,000 are recorded as a component of
“Receivables” on the Consolidated Balance
Sheets as of December 31, 1988.

property is capitalized. The cost of repairs and re-
placements representing less than a unit of prop-
erty is charged to electric expenses. The original
cost of property retired, together with removal
costs less salvage value, is charged to accumu-
lated depreciation.

C. Allowance for Funds Used During Construction (AFUDC)

AFUDC represents the estimated debt and eq-
uity costs of capital funds that are necessary to
finance the construction of new facilities.
AFUDC, a non-cash, non-operating item, is rec-
ognized as a cost of “Construction work in prog-
ress” (CWIP), with offsetting credits to “Other
income” and “Interest deductions” After con-
struction is completed, the Company is per-
D. Depreciation and Amortization

Provisions for depreciation are recorded using
the straight-line method. The year-end compos-
ite weighted-average depreciation rates were 3.61
percent for 1988 and 3.60 percent for 1987 and
1986. All coal-fired generating units are depreci-
ated at the rate of 3.57 percent. Nuclear units are
depreciated at a rate of 4 percent, which includes
an allowance for decommissioning costs.

The Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)
issued a rulemaking in 1988 which will require
an external mechanism to fund the liability to
decommission the components of a nuclear unit
subject to radioactive contamination. The mini-
mum funding level mandated by the NRC is ap-
proximately $100 million per unit in 1986 dol-

E. Subsidiaries

The Company’s consolidated financial state-
ments reflect consolidation of all of its wholly
owned subsidiaries, in accordance with a state-
ment issued by the Financial Accounting Stan-
dards Board. All significant intercompany trans-

mitted to recover these capital costs, including a
fair return, through their inclusion in rate base
and in the provision for depreciation.

AFUDC, which is compounded semiannu-
ally, was calculated on average embedded rates
(net of applicable income taxes) of 9.40 percent
for 1988, 9.15 percent for 1987 and 9.63 percent
for 1986.

lars to be funded by the end of the licensed life of
the plant. The Company is required to submit a
funding plan to the NRC by July 1990.

Amortization of nuclear fuel is included in
“Fuel used in electric generation” in the Consoli-
dated Statements of Income. The amortization is
recorded using the unit-of-production method.

Under provisions of the Nuclear Waste Policy
Act of 1982, the Company has entered into con-
tracts with the Department of Energy (DOE) for
the disposal of nuclear fuel. Payments made to
the DOE for disposal costs are based on nuclear
generation and are included in “Fuel used in
electric generation” in the Consolidated State-
ments of Income.

actions have been eliminated in consolidation.
Information for 1987 and 1986 has been restated
to conform to the new presentation. (See “Sub-
sidiary Investments,” page 43.)
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Note 1.

Summary of
Significant
Accounting Policies
(continued)

Note 2.
Rate
Matters

F. Income Taxes

The Company and its subsidiaries file a consoli-
dated federal income tax return. Income taxes
are allocated to each company based on its sepa-
rate company taxable income or loss.

Income taxes are allocated to non-electric op-
erations under “Other income” and to electric
operating expense. The “Income taxes — credit”
classified under “Other income” results from tax
deductions of interest costs relating primarily to
investments in CWIP, canceled construction

projects, and short- and intermediate-term
investments.

Deferred income taxes have been provided for
timing differences between book and tax income,
principally resulting from accelerated tax depre-
ciation, levelization of purchased power costs,
canceled construction projects and unbilled rev-
enues. Investment tax credits are deferred and
amortized over the estimated useful lives of the
related properties.

G. Unamortized Debt Premium, Discount and Expense

Expenses incurred in connection with the issu-
ance of presently outstanding long-term debt,
and premiums and discounts relating to such
debt, are being amortized over the terms of the

H. Fuel Cost Adjustment Procedures
Fuel costs are reviewed semiannually in the
wholesale and South Carolina retail jurisdic-
tions, with provisions for changing such costs in
base rates. In the North Carolina retail jurisdic-
tion, a review of fuel costs in rates is required an-
nually and during general rate case proceedings.

All jurisdictions allow the Company to adjust
for past over- or under-recovery of fuel costs.
Therefore, the Company reflects in revenues the
difference between actual fuel costs incurred and
fuel costs recovered through rates.

The North Carolina Utilities Commission or-

I. Other Investments
Other investments, which consist primarily of
marketable securities, are stated at the lower of

J. Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

The Financial Accounting Standards Board is-
sued a statement requiring the implementation
of the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows in
1988. The Consolidated Statements of Cash
Flows replaces the Statements of Changes in Fi-
nancial Position provided in previous years. In-
formation for 1987 and 1986 has been restated

The North Carolina Utilities Commission
(NCUC) and the Public Service Commission of
South Carolina must approve rates for retail sales
within their respective states. The Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission must approve the Com-
pany’s rates for sales to wholesale customers.
However, sales to the other joint owners of the
Catawba Nuclear Station, which previously rep-
resented a substantial majority of the Company’s
wholesale revenues, are now set though contrac-
tual agreements (see Note 3).

Changes in retail rates implemented by the
Company since January 1, 1986, include rate in-
creases of 6.73 percent, effective October 1986,

respective issues. Also, any expenses or call pre-
miums associated with refinancing higher-cost
debt obligations are being amortized over the
lives of the new issues of long-term debt.

dered the Company to follow these deferred ac-
counting procedures in its August 1986 order,
which was effective for periods beginning Janu-
ary 1, 1986. The prospective adjustment in rates
of past over- or under-recovery of fuel costs was
challenged in the North Carolina courts. The
North Carolina legislature ratified a bill in July
1987 assuring the legality of such adjustments in
rates and required a study of the appropriateness
of such adjustments. The bill has a sunset provi-
sion effective July 1, 1989.

cost or market value. At year-end, the cost of
these securities approximated market value.

to conform to the new presentation. For pur-
poses of the Consolidated Statements of Cash
Flows, the Company’s investments in highly lig-
uid debt instruments with a maturity of three
months or less are included in cash flows from
investing activities.

and 9.55 percent, effective November 1986, in
the North Carolina and South Carolina retail jur-
isdictions, respectively. These increases provided
for recovery of the Company’s investment in Ca-
tawba Unit 2 and payments related to the pur-
chased power contracts with the plant’s other
joint owners. The NCUC order has been re-
manded to the Commission (see Note 13).

The Company reduced retail rates by 2.3 per-
cent on January 1, 1987, and by an additional 3
percent on January 1, 1988. These reductions
recognize the lower corporate income tax rate in-
cluded in the Tax Reform Act of 1986.
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Note 3.

Joint Ownership
of Generating
Facilities

The Company has sold interests in both units of
the Catawba Nuclear Station. The other owners
of portions of the Catawba Nuclear Station and

supplemental information regarding their own-
ership are as follows:

Ownership Interest

Owner in the Station
North Carolina Municipal Power Agency
Number |
(NCMPA) 37.5%
North Carolina Electric Membership
Corporation
(NCEMC) 28.125%
Piedmont Municipal Power Agency (PMPA) 12.5%
Saluda River Electric Cooperative, Inc.
(Saluda River) 9.375%

Each participant has provided its own financing for its ownership interest in the plant.

The Company retains a 12.5 percent ownership
interest in Catawba. As of December 31, 1988,
$497,700,000 of “Electric plant in service” rep-
resents the Company’s investment in Units 1
and 2 and nuclear fuel for those units. Accumu-
lated depreciation and amortization of
$86,100,000 associated with Catawba had been
recorded as of year-end. The Company’s share of
operating costs of Catawba are included in the
corresponding electric expenses in the Consoli-
dated Statements of Income.

In connection with the joint ownership, the
Company has entered into contractual agree-
ments with the other joint owners to purchase
annually declining percentages of the generating
capacity and energy from the plant. The agree-
ments were effective beginning with the com-
mercial operation of each unit. Unit 1 and Unit 2
began commercial operation in June 1985 and in
August 1986, respectively. Such agreements were
established for 15 years for NCMPA and PMPA
and 10 years for NCEMC and Saluda River.

Energy cost payments are based on variable
operating costs, a function of the generation out-
put. Capacity payments are based on the fixed
costs of the plant. The estimated purchased
capacity obligations through 1993 are
$465,000,000 for 1989, $445,000,000 for 1990,
$432,000,000 for 1991, $426,000,000 for 1992
and $413,000,000 for 1993.

The North Carolina Utilities Commission and
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
granted the Company recovery on a levelized
basis of the capital costs and fixed operating and

maintenance costs of capacity purchased from
the other joint owners over their contractual pur-
chased power buyback periods. The Public Serv-
ice Commission of South Carolina allowed the
Company recovery on a levelized basis of the
capital costs of capacity purchased over one-half
their contractual purchased power buyback peri-
ods. As provided in current rates in all jurisdic-
tions, the Company recovers the costs of pur-
chased energy and the portions of purchased
capacity not being levelized. The portion of costs
not recovered through current rates is being accu-
mulated, and the Company is recording a carry-
ing charge on the accumulated balance. The
Company will start to recover the accumulated
balance including the carrying charge when the
capacity payments drop below the levelized
revenues.

For the years ended December 31, 1988, 1987
and 1986, the Company recorded purchased ca-
pacity and energy costs from the other joint own-
ers of $632,200,000, $693,500,000 and
$515,800,000, respectively. These amounts, re-
duced by the cost of capacity purchased not re-
flected in current rates, are included in “Net in-
terchange and purchased power” in the
Consolidated Statements of Income. As of De-
cember 31, 1988 and 1987, $192,084,000 and
$153,793,000 net of income taxes, respectively,
associated with the costs of capacity purchased
not reflected in current rates had been accumu-
lated in the Consolidated Balance Sheets as “Pur-
chased capacity costs.”
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Note 4. :
Income Tax
Expense

Income tax expense consisted of the following (dollars in thousands):

Income taxes related to electric expenses
Current income taxes

Fedesal | 00 s

Deferred taxes, net

Excess tax over book depreciation . ........

1988 1987 1986

........ $207,354 $264,276 $241,150
........ 45,606 50,001 37,862

252960 314277 279012
........ 71,102 78,017 89,325

Catawba purchased capacity costs, net of amounts

reflected in currentrates .. ...........

Amortization of canceled construction costs

Unbilledrevenues .. . ... ... .. .. . cuu.s
Cost of bond redemption . ...............
Capitalized taxes, employee benefits, etc. . . . .
whery - L L

Investment tax credit

Befeeredl . s e
Amortization of deferments (credit). . . . .. ..

Total income taxes related to electric expenses . . .

Income taxes related to other income

Income taxes — abandonmentloss..........
Incometaxes —othernet . ................
Incompetaxes —cpedit . . .. .. ... ..ol

Total income taxes related to other income . . . . . .
Total income tax expense ..........

Total current income taxes were $230,242,000
for 1988, $295,701,000 for 1987 and
$251,262,000 for 1986. Of these amounts, state
income taxes were $42,262,000 for 1988,
$46,073,000 for 1987 and $33,779,000 for 1986.
Total income taxes paid were $226,400,000 for
1988, $294,365,000 for 1987 and $203,963,000
for 1986.

........ 6,808 29209 52,942
(26.116)  (26,503)  (26,607)
(13.965)  (6,133) (889)
........ @075 1319 21,560
........ GOy 310 s
........ (5699 _ 10691 _ 12,627

26,098 95.710 _ 165.981
........ 11,812 10,604 16,801

........ (18711) _(24,109) _ (24.189)
(6,899) _(13,505) _ (7.388)

272,159 396,482 _437.605

........ (34,967) ~ -
........ (.547) 4397 7,416
........ (20,102) _ (22.555) _(32.163)
(58616) _ (18,158) _ (24.747)

........ $213,543* $378.324 $412.858

Total deferred income taxes were $(9,800,000)
for 1988, $96,128,000 for 1987 and
$168,984,000 for 1986. Of these amounts, de-
ferred state income taxes were $4,070,000 for
1988, $17,311,000 for 1987 and $20,033,000 for
1986.

Income taxes differ from amounts computed by applying the statutory tax rate to pretax income as

follows (dollars in thousands):
Income taxes on pretax income at the statutory i s e
federal rate of 34%-1988, 39.95%-1987, 46%-1986 . . . ... $224,967 $350,970 $404,469
Increase (reduction) in tax resulting from:
Allowance for all funds used during
constrachon (AFUBE). . ..o ool L (23,128) (18,897) (30,309)
Amortization of electric investment tax
creditdefermals:. - L L L (18,711)  (24,109) (24,189)

AFUDC in book depreciation/amortization . . .

Deferred income tax flowback at rates higher

........ 31,883 36,520 43,679

thanstuony ... 0oLl (27,989) (7,268) (226)
State income taxes, net of federal income tax benefits . . . 30,928 38,110 28,737
Otheralems.net: . = v ... L Ll (4,407) 2,998 (9,303)

Total IRCOMETAXCRPERSE . . . . . .o io e $213,543* $378.324 $412.858

* Excludes income taxes of $63,803,000 related
to unbilled revenues. Such income taxes are in-
cluded in “Cumulative effect of a change in
method of accounting for unbilled revenues”
on the Consolidated Statements of Income.

The Financial Accounting Standards Board
has issued a statement that will require a

change in the method of accounting for income
taxes. While classification of certain items on the
Consolidated Balance Sheets will change, there
will be no material effect on the Company’s re-
sults of operations. The Company is required to
implement this accounting standard by 1990.
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Note 5.
Other Income

For the years ended December 31, 1988, 1987
and 1986, the Company recorded investment in-
come of $19,397,000, $6,850,000 and
$40,707,000, respectively ($20,098,000,
$9,020,000 and $35,453,000, net of income
taxes, respectively), as a component of “Other,

net” in the Consolidated Statements of Income.
The income is primarily from dividends and in-
terest on securities. The taxes associated with the
investment income are recorded as components
of “Income taxes — other, net” in the Compa-
ny’s Consolidated Statements of Income.

Note 6.

Short-Term
Borrowings and
Compensating-Balance
Arrangements

The Company had unused short-term credit fa-
cilities of $360,700,000 with 54 commercial
banks as of December 31, 1988, and December
31, 1987, and $306,150,000 with 56 commercial
banks as of December 31, 1986. These facilities
are on a fee basis and/or compensating-balance
basis. Included in these credit facilities is
$95,000,000, of which $40,000,000 is allocated
to the 1984 issue and $55,000,000 is allocated to
the 1987 issues of annual tender, pollution-
control revenue bonds. There were no short-term
borrowings during 1988, 1987 or 1986.

In 1988 the Company maintained cash bal-

ances with 54 banks. As of December 31, 1988,
the Company had $16,938,397 on deposit with
these banks. Substantially all of the Company’s
cash balances are maintained to compensate
banks for their services, even though the Com-
pany has no formal compensating-balance ar-
rangements. To compensate banks for credit fa-
cilities, the Company had average balance
requirements of $1,305,500 for 1988 and 1987,
and $1,351,500 for 1986. The Company retains
the right of withdrawal with respect to the funds
used for compensating-balance arrangements.

Note 7.
Common Stock and
Retained Earnings

Common Stock

During the past three years, stock market pur-
chases were used to satisfy the requirements of
the Company’s stock plans. For the next several
years, the Company anticipates issuing new
shares of common stock only for the conversion
of preference stock. (See Note 8.)

As of December 31, 1988, a total of 4,676,792
shares was reserved for issuance to stock plans
and for the conversion of preference stock.
Retained i
As of December 31, 1988, none of the Compa-
ny’s retained earnings were restricted as to the
declaration or payment of dividends.

Note 8.

Preferred and
Preference Stocks
Without Sinking
Fund Requirements

The following shares of stock were authorized
with or without sinking fund requirements as of
December 31, 1988 and 1987:

Par Value Shares
Preferred Stock $100 10,000,000
Preferred Stock A 25 10,000,000
Preference Stock 100 1,500,000

The outstanding Preference Stock, 6%% Con-
vertible Series AA, is convertible into shares of
common stock at the adjusted conversion price
of $23.89 per share, with each share of preference
stock valued at par. The conversion price is sub-
ject to certain adjustments designed to protect
the conversion privilege against dilution. In
1988, 1987 and 1986, shares of preference stock

Preferred and preference stocks without sinking fund requirements as of December 31, 1988 and

1987, were as follows (dollars in thousands):
Rate/Series

Year Shares
Issued  Outstanding 1988 1987
... 1964 350,000 $ 35,000 $ 35,000
... 1966 350,000 35,000 35,000
... 1968 350,000 35,000 35,000
L 01970 600,000 60,000 60,000
e 600,000 60,000 60,000
o 197D 600,000 60,000 60,000
L 9Ty 500,000 50,000 50,000
- 1978 400,000 40,000 40,000
... 1986 500,000 50,000 50,000
sl 1969 26,830 2,683 —
30,006 — 3,001
.................... $427.683 $428,001

were converted into shares of common stock as

follows: Preference Common
_Year Shares Shares
1988 3,176 13,292
1987 5,489 22,959
1986 10,032 41,970

In 1986 the Company issued 500,000 shares of
Adjustable Rate Preferred Stock, Series A, with a
par value of $100 per share. The dividend rate is
adjusted quarterly based on a percentage of the
highest rate among certain U.S. Treasury rates.
However, in no event will the dividend rate for
any dividend period be less than 5.50 percent per
annum or greater than 10.50 percent per annum.
This rate was 7.25 percent per annum at Decem-
ber 31, 1988.
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Note 9. Par Value Shares
Preferred Stocks , J
With Sinking Fund The following shares of stock were authorized Preferred Stock $100 10,000,000
Requirements with or without sinking fund requirements as of Preferred Stock A 25 10,000,000
December 31, 1988 and 1987: Preference Stock 100 1,500,000
Preferred stocks with sinking fund requirements as of December 31, 1988 and 1987, were as follows
(dollars in thousands):
Year Shares
Rate/Series Issued Outstanding 1988 1987
TR e L 1973 480,000 $ 48,000 $ —
504,000 - 50,400
e, o G e R L 1977 360,000 36,000 —
380,000 — 38,000
U e, o i e R 1978 380,000 38,000 —
400,000 — 40,000
Co e vl R P e et g ] 1979 418,750 41,875 —
435,000 — 43,500
Foor o e e Bl R B 1986 500,000 50,000 50,000
T 0. o s il 1987 500,000 50,000 50,000
Less: Current sinking fund requirements
el sl i B B e R (2,400) (2,400)
ST e e R s e (2,000) (2,000)
SoNy. . e S (2,000) (2,000)
S R G T L ey D (e L G (1,625) (1,625)
el e Rl L e DR $255.850 $263.875
The annual sinking fund requirements The call provisions for the outstanding pre-
through 1993 are $8,025,000 in 1989, 1990, and ferred and preference stocks specify various re-
1991; $9,525,000 in 1992; and $11,025,000 in demption prices not exceeding 108 percent of
1993. Some additional redemptions are permit- par values, plus accumulated dividends to the re-
ted at the Company’s option. demption date.
Note 10. First and refunding mortgage bonds outstanding as of December 31, 1988 and 1987, were as follows
Long-Term Debt (dollars in thousands):
Year Year
Series Due 1988 1987 Series Due 1988 1987
(continued)
412% 1992 $ 50,000 $ 50,000 8% 2007 $ 119,500 $ 119,500
4Y:% B 1992 50,000 50,000 9%% 2008 120,610 120,610
42% 1995 40,000 40,000 10%% 2009 145,050 145,050
8% B 1995 125,000 125,000 12%% 2015 62,916 62,916
7%% 1996 100,000 100,000 10%:% B 2015 50,000 50,000
7%% B 1997 100,000 100,000 9% 2016 175,000 175,000
5%% 1997 72,600 72,600 82% 2017 150,000 150,000
6%% 1998 68,500 68,500
7% 1999 56,075 56,075 Pollution-Control
8% B 1999 64,739 64,739 9%% 2013 77,000 77,000
82% 2000 69,244 69,244 6.125% (1988) 2014 40,000 40,000
8%% B 2000 95,635 95,635 4.70% (1987)
7%2% 2001 97,900 97,900 6.25% (1988) 2012 20,000 20,000
7%% B 2001 38,050 38,050 6%% (1987)
7%:% 2002 78,100 78,100 5.85% (1988) 2017 10,000 10,000
7%% B 2002 67,900 67,900 4.10% (1987)
7¥% 2003 94,872 94,872 5.45% (1988) 2017 25,000 25,000
8%% B 2003 98,050 98,050 3.95% (1987)
9%4% 2004 95,623 95,623
9Ys% 2005 92800 92800  LessFundsheld
8%:% 2006 96850 96,850 in trust (16211) __ (16.508)
ot . - 0 $2.,630,803 $2.630,506

Substantially all electric plant was mortgaged as of December 31, 1988.
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Annual maturities through 1993 include
amounts relating to the $86 million in outstand-
ing obligations under the Company’s two nu-
clear fuel trusts. The maturities are based on esti-
mated fuel consumption. Instead of making cash
payments, the Company intends to transfer title
of additional nuclear fuel to the trusts as fuel is
consumed.

As of December 31, 1988 and 1987, the bal-
ances for these canceled projects, net of amorti-
zation, were $296,269,000 and $400,905,000, re-
spectively ($182,542,000 and $251,085,000 net
of income tax benefits, respectively).

Note 10. Interest paid, net of amount capitalized, was
Long-Term Debt $222,102,000, $227,557,000 and $259,628,000
(continued) for the years ended December 31, 1988, 1987 and
1986, respectively.
The annual maturities of long-term debt, in-
cluding capitalized lease principal payments,
through 1993 are $43,318,000 in 1989,
$30,176,000 in 1990, $28,184,000 in 1991,
$106,237,000 in 1992 and $6,813,000 in 1993.
Note 11. The construction of the Cherokee and Perkins
Canceled Nuclear Stations was canceled. All retail jurisdic-
Construction tions have permitted recovery of the incurred
Projects costs. These costs are being amortized princi-
pally over a 10-year period beginning October
1983. (See Note 13.)
Note 12. The Company and its operating subsidiaries,
Retirement with the exception of Nantahala Power and Light
Plan Company which maintains its own retirement

plans, have a non-contributory, defined benefit
retirement plan covering substantially all their
employees. The benefits are based on years of
creditable service and the employees’ average
compensation based on the highest compensa-
tion during a consecutive sixty-month period.
The benefits are reduced by a Social Security ad-
justment for employees age sixty-five and over
and for early retirees with no creditable service
prior to September 1, 1980. The Company’s pol-
icy is to fund pension costs accrued.

Projected benefit obligation:
Vested benefits

Accumulated benefit obligation . . .. ... . ..
Effect of projected future compensation levels

Projected benefit obligation

The Company adopted the provisions of Fi-
nancial Accounting Standards Board Statement
No. 87 (SFAS 87), “Employers’ Accounting for
Pensions,” as of January 1, 1987. The adoption of
the new standards did not result in a material
change in pension expense in that year. The new
standards were adopted prospectively, and re-
lated disclosures for previous years have not been
restated.

A reconciliation of the funded status of the
plan to the amounts recognized in the Consoli-
dated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 1988
and 1987 is as follows (dollars in thousands):

1988 1987

$(528,776) $(424,630)

Fair market value of plan assets, consisting primarily of
short-term investments and cash equivalents, common stocks,

real estate investments, and government and industrial bonds

Unrecognized net experience gain

Remaining unrecognized SFAS 87 transitional obligation

Accrued pension cost

Net periodic pension cost for the years
components (dollars in thousands):

Service cost benefits earned during the year
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation
Actual return on plan assets

Expected return on plan assets
Net amortization

.................. (30,852)  (36,293)
.................. (559,628)  (460,923)
.................. (99,201)  (128.474)
.................. (658,829)  (589,397)
..... 703,269 649,261
.................. (50,677)  (61,734)
........... 1,736 1,870
.................. $ (4,501) $ 0

ended December 31, 1988 and 1987, included the following

1988 1987

...... $25,442 $26,707
...... 35,993 32212
...... (72,465) (43,000)

...... 6,815 (9,042)

...... (65,650) (52,042)
...... (199) 134
...... $15,586 $27,011
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Note 12.
Retirement
Plan
(continued)

Total pension expense, including trustee fees,
amounted to $28,815,000 in 1986.

In determining the projected benefit obliga-
tion, the weighted-average assumed discount rate
used was 9.5 percent in 1988 and 1987, while the
assumed increase in future compensation levels
was 6.5 percent in 1988 and 1987. The expected
long-term rate of return on plan assets used in
determining pension cost for 1988 and 1987 was
10.0 percent and 8.5 percent, respectively.

During 1988, the Company conducted a work
activity review which resulted in the elimination
of approximately 1,200 positions. Special termi-
nation benefits and severance benefits, which
amounted to approximately $24,000,000 of non-
plan costs, were provided to those employees that
were terminated. Also, as a result of the work ac-
tivity review, the Company recorded a one-time
net loss from terminations associated with its re-
tirement plan of $4,501,000.

Note 13.
Commitments and
Contingencies

A. Construction Program

Projected construction and nuclear fuel costs are
$2.63 billion and $534 million, respectively, for
1989 through 1991. The program is subject to
periodic review and revisions, and actual con-
struction costs incurred may vary from such esti-

B. Nuclear Insurance

The Company maintains nuclear insurance cov-
erage in three areas: liability coverage, property
and decontamination coverage, and extended ac-
cidental outage coverage to cover increased gene-
rating costs and/or replacement power pur-
chases. The Company is being reimbursed by the
other joint owners of the Catawba Nuclear Sta-
tion for certain expenses associated with nuclear
insurance premiums paid by the Company.

Pursuant to the Price-Anderson Act as re-
cently amended, the Company is required to in-
sure against public liability claims resulting from
nuclear incidents to the full limit of Liability of
approximately $7.2 billion. The maximum re-
quired private primary insurance of $160 mil-
lion has been purchased along with a like
amount to cover certain worker tort claims. The
remaining amount, currently $7.1 billion, which
will be increased by $63 million as each addi-
tional commercial nuclear reactor is licensed,
has been provided through a mandatory
industry-wide excess secondary insurance pro-
gram of risk pooling. Under this program, licen-
sees could be assessed retrospective premiums to
compensate for damages in the event of a nuclear
incident at any licensed facility in the nation. If
such an incident occurs, and public liability
damages exceed primary insurances, licensees
may be assessed up to $63 million for each of
their licensed reactors, payable at a rate not to ex-
ceed $10 million a year per licensed reactor for
each incident. The $63 million amount is subject
to indexing for inflation and is further subject to
a surcharge of 5 percent if funds are insufficient
to pay claims and associated costs. If retrospec-
tive premiums were to be assessed, the joint own-
ers of the Catawba Nuclear Station are obligated
to assume their pro rata share of such
assessment.

The Company is a member of Nuclear Mutual
Limited (NML), which provides $500 million in
primary property damage coverage for certain of
the Company’s nuclear facilities. IFNML’s losses
ever exceed its reserves, the Company will be lia-
ble, on a pro rata basis, for additional assess-
ments of up to $62 million. This amount repre-
sents 10 times the Company’s annual premium
to NML.

mates. Cost variances are due to various factors,
including revised load estimates, outcome of Ii-
censing and environmental matters, and cost
and availability of capital.

The Company is also a member of Nuclear
Electric Insurance Limited (NEIL) and pur-
chases $825 million of insurance through NEIL’s
excess property and decontamination liability
insurance program. The Company has also pur-
chased an additional $400 million of excess
property damage insurance through a pool of
stock and mutual insurance companies. If losses
ever exceed the accumulated funds available to
NEIL for the excess property and decontamina-
tion liability program, the Company will be lia-
ble, on a pro rata basis, for additional assess-
ments of up to $28 million. This amount is
limited to 7.5 times the Company’s annual pre-
mium for $500 million of excess property and
decontamination liability insurance. The joint
owners of Catawba are obligated to assume their
pro rata share of any liability for retrospective
premiums and other premium assessments re-
sulting from the NEIL policies applicable to
Catawba.

In addition to the $825 million in coverage
through NEIL’s excess property program and the
$400 million in excess coverage mentioned
above, and in lieu of primary property coverage
through NML, the Company has placed $500
million through a pool of stock and mutual in-
surance companies for primary property insur-
ance coverage associated with its interest in the
Catawba Nuclear Station.

The Company participates in a NEIL program
that provides insurance for the increased cost of
generation and/or purchased power resulting
from an accidental outage of a nuclear unit. The
Oconee, McGuire and Catawba Nuclear Stations
are insured for up to approximately $1.2 million,
$2 million and $1.9 million per unit per week, re-
spectively, after a 21-week deductible period,
with declining amounts per unit where more
than one unit is involved. Coverages continue at
100 percent for 52 weeks and at 50 percent for an
additional 52 weeks. If NEIL’s losses for this pro-
gram ever exceeded its reserves, the Company
would be liable, on a pro rata basis, for additional
assessments of up to $21 million. This amount
represents five times the Company’s annual pre-
mium to NEIL.

PAGE 34




A

ST A TR M B NGCT S

Note 13.
Commitments and
Contingencies
(continued)

C. Other

The Company is also involved in legal, tax and
regulatory proceedings before various courts,
regulatory commissions and governmental agen-
cies regarding matters arising in the ordinary
course of business, some of which involve sub-
stantial amounts. Management is of the opinion
that the final disposition of these proceedings
will not have a material adverse effect on the re-
sults of operations or the financial position of the
Company.

On July 28, 1987, the Federal Energy Regula-
tory Commission (FERC) granted a petition
made by the other Catawba joint owners to ex-
clude costs of abandoned plants from their sup-
plemental power rates affirming the other joint
owners’ contention that these costs were not a
part of the Catawba contracts. The Company ap-
pealed the order to the courts. The court upheld
the FERC order in January 1989. The order had
a one-time impact on earnings of $.46 per
share.

Certain parties appealed the Company’s 1986
rate order of the North Carolina Utilities Com-
mission to the North Carolina Supreme Court
on various grounds seeking revision or
modification and refunds. On July 28, 1988, the
Court affirmed most of this rate order including
the portion authorizing the collection of aban-

doned plant costs associated with canceled nu-
clear stations, but the Court found that the Com-
mission’s conclusion regarding some elements of
the fair rate of return on common equity was not
supported by adequate findings of material facts.
This issue was remanded to the Commission for
further consideration and the Company cannot
presently determine the ultimate resolution of
this matter.

The other joint owners of the Catawba Nu-
clear Station and the Company are involved in
various arbitration proceedings pursuant to the
Interconnection Agreements (the Agreements).
The basic contention in each proceeding is that
certain calculations affecting bills under the
Agreements should be performed differently. Al-
though these matters in arbitration may be mate-
rial, they are items covered by the Agreements
between the Company and the other joint own-
ers, which have been approved by the Company’s
retail regulatory commissions. The ultimate res-
olution of these matters cannot presently be de-
termined, however, the Company is of the opin-
ion that it has properly interpreted the
Agreements and that the ultimate resolution of
these matters should not have a materially ad-
verse effect on its results of operations or finan-
cial position.
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Independent
Auditors’ Report

Duke Power Company:

We have audited the accompanying consoli-
dated balance sheets and the consolidated state-
ments of capitalization of Duke Power Com-
pany and subsidiaries as of December 31, 1988
and 1987, and the related consolidated state-
ments of income, retained earnings and cash
flows for each of the three years in the period
ended December 31, 1988. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Compa-
ny’s management. Our responsibility is to ex-
press an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with
generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of ma-
terial misstatement. An audit includes examin-
ing, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial state-
ments. An audit also includes assessing the ac-
counting principles used and significant esti-
mates made by management, as well as

evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide
a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial
statements present fairly, in all material re-
spects, the financial position of the companies
at December 31, 1988 and 1987, and the results
of their operations and their cash flows for each
of the three years in the period ended December
31, 1988 in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles.

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated fi-
nancial statements, in 1988 the Company
changed its accounting policy of recognizing
revenue to provide for the accrual of estimated
unbilled revenues.

Delotts Hurlais & Slls

Deloitte Haskins & Sells
Certified Public Accountants

Charlotte, North Carolina
February 10, 1989

Responsibility
for Financial
Statements

The financial statements of Duke Power Com-
pany are prepared by management, which is re-
sponsible for their integrity and objectivity. The
statements are prepared in conformity with gen-
erally accepted accounting principles appropri-
ate in the circumstances to reflect in all material
respects the substance of events and transac-
tions which should be included. The other in-
formation in the annual report is consistent
with the financial statements. In preparing these
statements, management makes informed judg-
ments and estimates of the expected effects of
events and transactions that are currently being
reported.

The Company’s system of internal account-
ing control is designed to provide reasonable as-
surance that assets are safeguarded and transac-
tions are executed according to management’s
authorization. Internal accounting controls also
provide reasonable assurance that transactions
are recorded properly, so that financial state-
ments can be prepared according to generally
accepted accounting principles. In addition, the
Company’s accounting controls provide reason-
able assurance that errors or irregularities which
could be material to the financial statements are
prevented or are detected by employees within a
timely period as they perform their assigned

functions. The Company’s accounting controls
are continually reviewed for effectiveness. In ad-
dition, written policies, standards and proce-
dures, and a strong internal audit program aug-
ment the Company’s accounting controls.

The Board of Directors pursues its oversight
role for the financial statements through the
audit committee, which is composed entirely of
directors who are not employees of the Com-
pany. The audit committee meets with
management and internal auditors periodically
to review the work of each group and to monitor
each group’s discharge of its responsibilities.
The audit committee also meets periodically
with the Company’s independent auditors,
Deloitte Haskins & Sells. The independent au-
ditors have free access to the audit committee
and the Board of Directors to discuss internal
accounting control, auditing and financial re-
porting matters without the presence of
management.

o T

David L. Hauser

Controller
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis of
Results of Operations and Financial Condition

Results of Operations

Earnings and Dividends

Earnings per share increased to $4.91 in 1988
compared to $4.40 in 1987. Earnings per share
for 1988 include $1.01 per share for the effect of
accruing unbilled revenues and a provision for
the loss of $.46 per share because of the court
order excluding costs of abandoned plants from
the other Catawba joint owners’ supplemental
power rates. (See Notes 1 and 13, “ Notes to Con-
solidated Financial Statements.”) The total
Company’s earned return on average common
equity, excluding these items, decreased from
14.2 percent in 1987 to 13.4 percent in 1988.

Higher kilowatt-hour sales billed, especially
sales billed to general service customers, contrib-
uted to the increase in earnings per share. Com-
parative earnings per share were affected by stock
market losses incurred in the fourth quarter of
1987. However, benefits for employees laid off
after a work activity review completed in late
1988 reduced earnings approximately $.15 per
share. (See Note 12, “Notes to Consolidated Fi-
nancial Statements.”) Earnings were also re-
duced by an increase in nuclear and coal-fired
operating and maintenance costs and inflation.
Earnings per share increased over the past five
years at an annual rate of 5 percent, to $4.91 in
1988 from $3.98 in 1984.

The Company continued its practice of in-
creasing the common stock dividend annually.
Common dividends per share increased from
$2.42 in 1984 to $2.88 in 1988, rising at an an-
nual rate of 4 percent. Indicated annual divi-
dends per share were $2.96 in 1988, up 6 percent
from 1987.

Revenues and Sales

Revenues billed to customers increased at an an-
nual rate of 8 percent from 1984 to 1988 primar-
ily because of higher kilowatt-hour sales and rate
increases. Growth in economic activity in the
Piedmont Carolinas has caused kilowatt-hour
sales billed, including electricity delivered to the
other joint owners of the Catawba Nuclear Sta-
tion, to increase at a 6 percent annual rate from
1984 to 1988.

Kilowatt-hour sales billed for 1988, including
deliveries to the other Catawba joint owners, in-
creased 4 percent over 1987. Sales to general
service customers, non-textile industrial custom-
ers and residential customers increased over
1987. Sales to general service and non-textile in-
dustrial customers increased 5 and 2 percent, re-
spectively, reflecting economic growth in the
service area, while textile sales were relatively flat
in 1988.

Operating Expenses

Non-fuel operating and maintenance expenses
rose at an annual rate of 11 percent from 1984 to
1988. Factors contributing to this rise include in-
creased maintenance at both nuclear and coal-
fired stations, additional Nuclear Regulatory
Commission requirements, inflation and the ad-
dition of nuclear units.

In 1988 “Net interchange and purchased
power” was relatively stable when compared to
1987 primarily because there has been no change
in the levelized amount of purchased capacity
costs recorded associated with the Catawba Nu-
clear Station. Purchased power agreements with
the other Catawba joint owners resulted in a sig-
nificant increase in 1987 from 1986 primarily be-
cause of additional capacity and energy costs as-
sociated with the in-service operation of Catawba
Unit 2 for the entire year of 1987. (See Note 3,
“Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.”)

Fuel expense was relatively stable from 1984
through 1986. Higher production requirements
were offset by a change in the generation mix be-
cause of the addition of nuclear units, primarily
McGuire Unit 2, and by satisfying increased en-
ergy needs through purchased power agreements
with the other Catawba joint owners.

Fuel expense decreased in 1987, primarily be-
cause of an improved generation mix coupled
with satisfying a more significant portion of en-
ergy requirements through power purchased
from the other Catawba joint owners. Fuel ex-
pense was relatively flat in 1988 when compared
to 1987 primarily because of declining fuel prices
which were partially offset by increased produc-
tion, primarily coal-fired generation, required to
meet a higher level of demand.

In September 1988 the Company announced
plans to conduct work activity reviews to identify
changes in the organization which could be im-
plemented to make the Company more efficient
without compromising safety or service. In No-
vember the findings of the review were imple-
mented and, as a result, the work force was re-
duced approximately 6 percent, and other
organizational changes were made. There was a
one-time impact on earnings of approximately
$15 million which was the result of special termi-
nation benefits for affected employees.

Other Income

Allowance for funds used during construction
(AFUDC,) represented 14 percent of earnings for
common stock in 1988, decreasing from an aver-
age of 20 percent for 1984 through 1987. The de-
cline in AFUDC over the past five years is a result
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of the completion of three nuclear units and the
sale of a portion of Catawba Nuclear Station.
AFUDC is expected to rise moderately over the
next few years due to the growing investment in
the Bad Creck Hydroelectric Station.

Included in “Other, net,” the return on pur-
chased capacity levelization represented 5 per-
cent of total earnings compared to 3 percent in
1987. This change is due to the increasing cumu-
lative effect of the Company’s funding purchased
power costs not currently collected in rates. (See
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Note 3, “Notes to Consolidated Financia
Statements.”)

Subsidiary and non-utility earnings were 6
percent of total Company earnings in 1988,
compared to 4 percent in 1987. These earnings
increased 55 percent from 1987 primarily be-
cause subsidiary earnings were depressed in 1987
due to stock market losses. Major components of
non-utility earnings include appliance sales and
service, and interest income.

Liquidity and Resources

Rate Matters

The Company reduced retail rates by 2.3 percent
on January 1, 1987, and by an additional 3 per-
cent on January 1, 1988. These reductions recog-
nize the lower corporate income tax rate in-
cluded in the Tax Reform Act of 1986.

In July 1987 the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission approved a 3.56 percent increase in
the Company’s wholesale rates, reflecting both
the costs of Catawba Unit 2 and the lower corpo-
rate income tax rate for 1987. A 2.4 percent rate
reduction was implemented in the Company’s
wholesale jurisdiction effective January 1, 1988,
also reflecting the lower corporate income tax
rate.

From 1984 through 1988, the Company was
involved in various retail rate activities. During
this period, rate changes included recovery of the
Company’s investment in McGuire Unit 2 and
in both units of the Catawba Nuclear Station,
and recovery of increased purchased power and
operating expenses. Rate increases from 1984
through 1986 were partially offset by the rate re-
ductions in 1987 and 1988 resulting from the
lower corporate income tax rate. (For additional
information on rate matters, see Note 2, “Notes
to Consolidated Financial Statements.”)

The Company is also involved in legal, tax and
regulatory proceedings before various courts,
regulatory commissions and governmental agen-
cies regarding matters arising in the ordinary
course of business, some of which involve sub-
stantial amounts. Management is of the opinion
that the final disposition of these proceedings
will not have a material adverse effect on the re-
sults of operations or the financial position of the
Company.

On July 28, 1987, the Federal Energy Regula-
tory Commission (FERC) granted a petition
made by the other Catawba joint owners to ex-
clude costs of abandoned plants from their sup-
plemental power rates affirming the other joint
owners’ contention that these costs were not a
part of the Catawba contracts. The Company ap-
pealed the order to the courts. The court upheld
the FERC order in January 1989. The order had
a one-time impact on 1988 earnings of $.46 per
share.

Certain parties appealed the Company’s 1986
rate order of the North Carolina Utilities Com-

mission to the North Carolina Supreme Court
on various grounds seeking revision or modifi-
cation and refunds. On July 28, 1988, the Court
affirmed most of this rate order including the
portion authorizing the collection of abandoned
plant costs associated with canceled nuclear sta-
tions, but the Court found that the Commis-
sion’s conclusion regarding some elements of the
fair rate of return on common equity was not
supported by adequate findings of material facts.
This issue was remanded to the Commission for
further consideration and the Company cannot
presently determine the ultimate resolution of
this matter.

The other joint owners of the Catawba Nu-
clear Station and the Company are involved in
various arbitration proceedings pursuant to the
Interconnection Agreements (the Agreements).
The basic contention in each proceeding is that
certain calculations affecting bills under the
Agreements should be performed differently. Al-
though these matters in arbitration may be mate-
rial, they are items covered by the Agreements
between the Company and the other joint own-
ers, which have been approved by the Company’s
retail regulatory commissions. The ultimate res-
olution of these matters cannot presently be de-
termined, however, the Company is of the
opinion that it has properly interpreted the
Agreements and that the ultimate resolution of
these matters should not have a materially ad-
verse effect on its results of operations or finan-
cial position.

Capital Structure

The Company’s capital structure at year-end was
50 percent common equity, 40 percent long-
term debt, and 10 percent preferred and prefer-
ence stocks. This capitalization structure is con-
sistent with the Company’s long-term financial
goals.

To satisfy the requirements of various stock
purchase plans, the Company purchases com-
mon stock on the stock market. The Company
does not anticipate issuing common stock, other
than for preference stock conversions, in the near
term.

Additional Funds
During the years 1984-1987, the Company ob-
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tained additional funds of $953 million from the
sale of first and refunding mortgage bonds and
$148 million from the sale of preferred stock.
These funds were obtained primarily for
refinancing activities. In 1988 no additional
funds were obtained from the sale of first and re-
funding mortgage bonds or preferred stock.
However, the Company does anticipate issuing
short-term debt during 1989 and new long-term
debt either in 1989 or 1990. The Company has
not issued any common stock for the past five
years except to satisfy the requirements of its
stock purchase plans and the conversion rights of
preference stock. (See “Long-Term Financings
and Sale of Assets,” page 41.)

Because of refinancings, the Company’s em-
bedded cost of long-term debt was lowered from
9.59 percent at year-end 1984 to 8.67 percent at
year-end 1988. The embedded cost of preferred
stock declined from 8.75 percent at the end of
1984 to 7.94 percent at the end of 1988. The pos-
sibility of future refinancing activities will de-
pend on market conditions and prevailing inter-
est rates. (For additional information on the
Company’s capitalization, see Notes 7, 8, 9 and
10, “Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements.”)

Mint Street Capital Associates, a general part-
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nership of certain subsidiaries of Duke Power
Company, was formed January 21, 1988, to pro-
vide central management for the investment of
their funds. As of December 31, 1988, Duke
Power Company and consolidated subsidiaries
had approximately $66 million in intermediate-
term investments and $90 million in short-term
investments.

Fixed Charges Coverage

Fixed charges coverage, including the effect of
the accounting change for unbilled revenues, de-
creased to 4.25 times for 1988 compared to 4.49
times in 1987 using the Securities and Exchange
Commission method. This coverage is above the
Company’s goal of 4.00 times. The decreased
coverage in 1988 is the result of reducing electric
rates because of the lower corporate tax rate.

Cash From Operations
In 1988 net cash provided by operating activities
accounted for 79 percent of total cash from oper-
ating, financing and investing activities. Approx-
imately 12 percent of total cash from operating,
financing and investing activities is being used
for construction of the Bad Creek Hydroelectric
Station.

The percentage of internally generated cash re-
mains above the Company’s goal of 50 percent.

Capital Needs

Property Additions and Retirements

Additions to property and nuclear fuel of $974
million and retirements of $50 million resulted
in a net increase in gross plant of $924 million in
1988.

Since January 1, 1984, additions to property
and nuclear fuel of $3.7 billion and retirements
of $622 million have resulted in a net increase in
gross plant of $3.1 billion. Retirements during
the period were unusually large because the
Company sold a portion of the Catawba Nuclear
Station.

Construction Expenditures

Plant construction costs for generating facilities
and for nuclear fuel, including AFUDC, in-
creased from $390 million in 1984 to $482 mil-
lion in 1988. This increase is primarily the result
of construction expenditures at the Bad Creek
Hydroelectric Station. It is expected that con-
struction work in progress will continue to in-
crease as the Bad Creek Hydroelectric Station
nears completion.

Purchased Capacity Levelization

The rates established in the Company’s retail jur-
isdictions permit the Company to recover its in-
vestment in both units of the Catawba Nuclear
Station and the costs associated with contractual
purchases of capacity from the other Catawba
joint owners. The contracts relating to the sales of
portions of the station obligate the Company to
purchase power from the other joint owners on
an annually declining basis. In the North Caro-

lina retail jurisdiction, regulatory treatment of
these contracts provides revenue for the recovery
of the capital costs and the fixed operating and
maintenance costs of purchased capacity on a
levelized basis. In the South Carolina retail juris-
diction, revenues are provided for the recovery of
the capital costs of purchased capacity on a
levelized basis, while the fixed operating and
maintenance costs are recovered in current
rates.

These rate treatments require the Company to
fund portions of the purchased power payments
until these costs, including carrying charges, are
recovered at a later date. The Company recovers
the accumulated costs and carrying charges
when the declining purchased capacity pay-
ments drop below the levelized revenues.

The levelized recovery of purchased power ob-
ligations under contracts with the other joint
owners of the Catawba Nuclear Station will re-
sult in payments by the Company over the next
three years exceeding the amounts collected in
rates for such power by approximately $205
million.

Future Construction Program

Because the Company has completed its nuclear
construction program, construction costs for
major generating facilities for 1989 through 1991
will constitute a smaller portion of the Compa-
ny’s total applications of cash than in the past
five years. Projected construction costs and nu-
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clear fuel costs for the next three years are $2.63
billion and $534 million, respectively.
Construction continued at the Bad Creek Hy-
droelectric Station in 1988. Units 1 and 2 of the
1,065-megawatt pumped-storage facility are
scheduled for completion in 1992, with Units 3
and 4 in 1993. By year-end $461 million of an es-

timated $1.1 billion had been spent.

Beyond the completion of Bad Creek, the
Company has no commitment to place a new
generating plant in service. The Company is cur-
rently reviewing its options for meeting the need
for future peak energy demands.

Significant Trends

While the Company maintained solid financial
performance in 1988, the ability to maintain and
improve this level of financial strength will de-
pend on several factors. Future trends in the
Company’s earnings depend to a large extent on
economic conditions in the Piedmont Carolinas
and on the ability of the Company to maintain
and further pursue efficiencies and cost
reductions.

Duke Power Company’s purchase of
Nantahala Power and Light Company (NP&L)
from the Aluminum Company of America
(Alcoa) was closed on November 17, 1988, fol-
lowing the approval by both the North Carolina
Utilities Commission and the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission earlier in the year. The
purchase price, determined by the current net
book value of NP&L stock, was $30 million.
NP&L will operate as a separate subsidiary of the

Construction costs
Millions of dollars

974.3

790.2

690.4

i 644.8 |6572 II

1983 1984 1985 1986 1987 1988
B Nuclear fuel

Company. Upon completion of a transmission
line between the two systems, the Company will
supply supplemental power to NP&L under the
terms of an interconnect agreement which has
been approved by the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission. The Company has received appro-
val from the Public Service Commission of
South Carolina to build the transmission line.
Certain intervenors have filed complaints, which
are still pending, concerning the transmission
line with the North Carolina Utilities
Commission.

In 1987 the Company entered into a bulk
power sale agreement to provide Carolina Power
& Light Company (CP&L) with 400 megawatts
of capacity for a six-year period beginning in
1992. This agreement is subject to regulatory
approval.

Internal cash generation
Percent

86"
83
79
67"
62"
I |
1983 1984 1985 1986 1987 1988
* Includes sale of a portion of the Catawba Nuclear Station
+Based on funds from operations as a percentage of total sources of funds.

Based on net cash from operating activities as a percentage of total cash
from operating, financing, and investing activities.
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Long-Term Financings and Sale of Assets

To meet its capital requirements, the Company has financed with long-term debt and equity securi-
ties and has raised additional capital through other types of financings plus the sale of certain assets.
In 1987 and 1986, favorable market conditions prompted the Company to refund several issues of
higher-cost securities with lower-cost securities in order to reduce financing costs. Financingsand sale
of assets from 1986 through 1988 were as follows (dollars in thousands):

1988 1987 1986
Net Net Net
proceeds proceeds proceeds
Preferred stock
7.12% Series Q, $100 par (500,000 shares issued February 4) $ 49,563
7.875% Series P, $100 par (500,000 shares issued May 15). . $ 49,562
Adjustable Rate Series A, $100 par (500,000 shares |
medBlar 28). ..l e 49,050 ‘
Totalprefervedstock . . ... . ... ... 49,563 98,612 |
Long-term debt |
First and refunding mortgage bonds |
7'2% Series B due 1997 (Issued March 5) ............ 98,402
8'2% Series due 2017 (Issued February4) . .. ......... 147,464
7%% Series due 1996 (Issued April 1) .. ............. 98,812
9% Series due 2016 (Issued May 15) . . .. ........... 171,019
8'2% Series B due 1995 (Issued June 12) . . . .......... 124,175
Follnbon-controlseries . . ... ... ......... ... .. ... $ 1,283 38,734 7251
flogal o CL L 1,283 284,600 401,257
Shcleavimcitomss . 85,612 77,388 57,597 \
Totallonptesmidels. ... 0 00 86,895 361,988 458,854
Jolahieomciegs. . 0 .0 86,895 411,551 557,466
Saeaiasets. 0 0 L 23.496
Total long-term financings and sale of assets ............ .. $86.895 $435.047 $557.466

The Company’s stock plans began purchasing stock on the stock market in the following years to sat-

isfy plan requirements: :
Stock market
purchases initiated
Emglonres Stock OwnestapPee - = . . o 1983
Stock Purchase-Savings Program for Employees . . ............................... 1984
Stock Purchase and Dividend Reinvestment Plan . .. . ... .. ... .. ... .. ... ....... 1985
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Selected Financial Data

1988 1987 1986 1985 1984
Condensed consolidated statements of income (thousands)
Bl e evendes,. . 0L Db sl $3,626,985 $3,705,784 $3,400,933 $2,898911 $2,710,015
Ve nesioes .o 2997434 3,047.827 _2.816,157 2,370,876 _2,161.914
Electric operatiBg income:. .. .. . .. ... covovensn 629,551 657,957 584,776 528,035 548,101
RS R A R SR e 46,211 72,902 127,880 163,821 162,795
Income before interest deductions . . . ........... 675,762 730,859 712,656 691,856 710,896
et deirieme - 227,631 230,661 244 822 254,263 249,565
Cumulative effect of accrual of unbilled revenues. . . . . . 102,255 — — — —
Mt s 550,386 500,198 467,834 437,593 461,331
Dividends on preferred and preference stocks. . . . . .. 53,329 54,264 58,767 60,912 61,786
Eamingsforcommonstock . ... .. ..o v $ 497,057 $ 445934 $ 409,067 $ 376,681 $ 399.545
Common stock data
Shares of common stock — year-end (thousands) . .. .. 101,272 101,259 101,236 101,194 101,153
— average (thousands) ... ... 101,266 101,250 101,220 101,178 100,346
Per share of common stock
Eambaeeia) - T $4.91 $4.40 $4.04 $3.72 $3.98
EEidends o L $2.88 $2.74 $2.64 $2.54 $2.42
Bk ol warend. ... $34.01 $31.96 $30.34 $28.98 $27.80
Marketprice—Migh-dow . .. .................... $4942Ys $51%-39%  $52-347% $367%-28~ $30%-22Y%
eSeeerad . $46Y4 $427% $45Y $35% $29
Balance sheet data (thousands)
Tolalassees ' c el L e D $8,890,605 $8,511,794 $8,226,729 $8,024,163 $8,018,818
loneienn deld Lo $2,728,794 $2,723,382 $2,752,302 $2,721,041 $2,696,795
Preferred stocks with sinking fund requirements . . .. .. $255,850 $263,875 $221,991  $277,012  $285,426
Electric and other statistics (b)
Kilowatt-hour sales (millions)
Resadenbal .. haiin 16,744 16,580 15,636 14,241 14,493
Genesalsenaee,. 0 o oo 13,634 13,026 12,312 11,338 10,922
Indosteiale - L i e 25,154 24,974 23212 21,837 21,821
Other energyandwholesale . . . .................. 10,667 10,171 9,353 8,642 7,163
Total kilowatt-hoursales{c) ................... 66,199 64,751 60.513 56,058 54,399
Residential customer data
Seeasesnnud RWH®SSe .. ... .. ... ... 12,614 12,830 12,413 11,659 12,210
Average revenue billedper KWH. . ............... 7.20¢ 7.40¢ 6.96¢ 6.42¢ 6.11¢
Sources of energy (millions of KWH)
el — el . e 23,930 23,617 30,249 27,619 26,394
—Nemelewiel L0 0 47,934 44810 35,044 33,700 32,632
- HRRS L e 402 1,454 771 1,162 1,995
L TR 32 (1) 14 13 —
Tolalgeneaion . .. .. ... 0. 72,298 69,880 66,078 62,494 61,021
Purchased power and net interchange . . ........... 437 5 (822) (1,742) (2,908)
g ST R e e G L 72,735 69,885 65,256 60,752 58,113
Less: Other Catawba joint owners’ share . . ......... 12,166 11,961 6,261 3,827 —
Plus: Purchases from other Catawba joint owners . . . 10,244 10,872 5,953 3,769 —
fotalsamcesofenctgy . ... L 70,813 68,796 64,948 60,694 58,113
Linelossand Companyusage . ...+ ... ..., 4.614 4,045 4,435 4,636 3.714
Total kilowatt-hour sales(c) ............... 66,199 64,751 60,513 56,058 54,399
Swiemawermpeheatrate .. ... oLl 10,021 10,024 9,881 9,900 9,853
SR L 59.8% 62.5% 59.8% 55.8% 62.2%

(a) Includes cumulative effect of the accounting change for unbilled revenues for 1988.

(b) Does not include operating statistics of Nantahala Power and Light Company or unbilled kilowatt-hour sales.
(c) Excludes a portion of the energy sold to the other joint owners 0 the Catawba Nuclear Station.

(@) Includes 100% of Catawba generation.
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Selected Financial Data
Quarterly - First Second Third Fourth
Financial Data Dollars in Thousands (except per-share data) Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter(b) Total
| 1988 by quarter (a)
Electric Revenues .. ........... $917,358 $829,999 $1,029,452 $850,176 $3,624.985
Electric Operating Income . . . . .. 167,726 124,483 219,017 118,325 629,551
Income Before Cumulative
Effect of Accrual of
Unbilled Revenues . . ... ... 135,190 95,777 192,914 24,250 448,131
Cumulative Effect of Accrual
of Unbilled Revenues-Net . ... 102.255 — — — 102,255
Netlncome.. .. ... ... 0 $237.445 $ 95,777 $ 192914 $ 24250 $ 550,386
Earnings Per Share
Before Cumulative Effect of
Accrual of Unbilled Revenues . . $1.20 $0.82 $1.77 $0.11 $3.90
Cumulative Effect of Accrual
of Unbilled Revenues-Net . . . 1.01 — — -~ 1.01
abaliione o e v $2.21 $0.82 $1.77 $0.11 $4.91
1987 by quarter
ElectricRevenues . ............ $912,580 $857,750 $1,036,685 $898,769 $3,705,784
Electric Operating Income . . . . .. 178,015 133,254 202,641 144,047 657,957
Netineome @ 0 - 00 139,682 102,763 165,013 92,740 500,198
Earnings Per Share ............ % 122 3 083 § 50 $ 07 % 4.40
Generally, quarterly earnings fluctuate with seasonal weather conditions, timing of rate changes and
maintenance of electric generating units, especially nuclear units.
(a) guarterly information for 1988 has been restated to reflect the accrual of unbilled revenues. (See Note 1, “Notes to Consoli-
ated Financial Statements.”)
(b) The fourth quarter of 1988 includes thefrovision for abandonment loss and the cost of benefits for employees laid off after the
work activity review. (See Notes 12 and 13, “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.”) 1
Stock Market The Company had approximately 120,277 holders of record of common stock as of December 31,
Information 1988, and 119,107 holders as of December 31, 1987. During 1988 approximately 57,278,900 shares of
common stock were traded, compared with 60,550,700 during the previous year. The Company’s
common stock prices, as quoted in the New York Stock Exchange Composite Transactions, and divi-
dends paid are as follows:
Dividends Stock Price Range Dividends Stock Price Range
Per Share  High Low Per Share  High Low
1988 by quarter 1987 by quarter
Foarth . . .. ... $0.74 $47%  $44% Foarth .. ... $0.70  $50%  $40%
hivd ... . 0.74 46Y4 42% Third .. 0.70 48Ys 43%
Second .. .. ... 0.70 47% 42Y, Second ... .. .. 0.67 46% 39%
Eiese 0.70 49 43 ST e e 0.67 51% 45Y,
Dollars in Thousands 1988 1987
Subsidiary Esageiyandatherasesss .- oo L G $ 86,820 $ 39,932
Investments Investmentsand netcurrentassets. . .. ... ... .o 122,079 352,839
Homalassets . D TN 0 i L e 208.899 392,771
Defeedmmcametanes. .00 0 0 0 0 e 16,131 5,589
Ciherbolalien ... o e Rl 10,829 —
Totialibes ... e o TR 26,960 5,589
Investments in and advances to subsidiaries . . . ............ .. .. $181,939 $387,182
Eammgseofsubsidiasies met ... U0 0§ e $ 18482 $ 8616
Total net assets for 1987 are $93,633 for previously unconsolidated subsidiaries.
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Io’r/%sident and Chief Operating Vice President Operation }Ijic; Prte_side[r;t M:Tcleart Executive Officer Mill-Power
cer roduction Departmen
e ) Donald E. Hatley P Supply Company
William H. Grigg Vice President Fred E. West, Jr. Robert C. Vaughan
Executive Vice President Public Affairs Vice President Charlotte President
Customer Group John P. Holland Division Mill-Power Supply Company
Warren H. Owen Vice President Sue A. Becht A. Parks Cobb, Jr.
Executive Vice President Central Division Treasurer President :
Power Groy, 3 & ; :
e E Alfred Jenkins Lewis F. Camp, Jr. ke Eneeri t
William A. Coley Vice President Secretary and Associate ETMOESHC
}Y)erg:gézg;) :‘resident Western Division General Counsel Richard J. Osborne
- James C. Leathers David L. Hauser Besdon o
Henry L. Cranford Vice President Production Controller 8y COIP.
Senior Vice President Support Department
f Carol .D wiio
e e John F. Lomax Assis(t)aZtnSeEremr‘;ncan Retiring Officers
Donald H. Denton, Jr. Vice President Northern s Ralph W. Bostian
Senior Vice President Division /]{311116 MS Henderson Vice President Production
Marketing and Rates Fod s Mot ssistant Secretary Support Department
Steve C. Griffith, Jr. Vice President Eastern W. ,Bmce Shannon George W. Ferguson, Jr.
Senior Vice President and Division Assistant Treasurer Vice President and Deputy
General Counsel General Counsel

James W. Foster
Vice President Distribution

John D. Hicks

Senior Vice President
Public Affairs

C. Joe Sherrill
Assistant Vice President
Transmission-Substation
Division

James W. White
Vice President General
Services

Hansel D. Whitleyt

Assistant Controller

tEffective January 31, 1989




Other Information Notice of annual meeting

The 1989 meeting of holders of Duke Power
Company common stock will be held
Thursday, April 27, at 10 a.m. in the O.J.
Miller Auditorium of the Electric Center,
526 South Church Street, Charlotte N.C.

Transfer agents
Common Stock only:
Investor Relations
Duke Power Company
P.O. Box 36426
Charlotte, N.C. 28236

All Stocks:

Morgan Shareholder Services
Trust Company

30 West Broadway

New York, N.Y. 10015

Registrars

Common Stock only:

First Union National Bank
of North Carolina

212 South Tryon Street
Suite 450

Charlotte, N.C. 28281

All Stocks:

Morgan Shareholder Services
Trust Company

30 West Broadway

New York, N.Y. 10015

Stock exchange listing

Duke Power Company common stock is
listed and traded on the New York Stock
Exchange. The trading symbol is DUK.

Corporate headquarters
422 South Church Street
P.O. Box 33189
Charlotte, N.C. 28242
704/373-4011

c O M P A N Y

SEC Form 10-K and statistical supplemen: 2
Upon request, the Company will provide l
without charge a copy of its 1988 Aniual

Report to Shareholders on Form 1)-K as

filed with the Securities and Exchange e

mission. Also available without charge is tne |
Statistical Supplement to the 1988 Annual

Report. Requests for these documents

should be directed to Jeff Johnson, Investor

Relations, Duke Power Company, P.O. Box

36426, Charlotte, N.C. 28236. Shareholders

may call Investor Relations at 373-4579

(Charlotte) or at the following toll-free
numbers: 1-800-532-0492 (North Carolina);

1-800-438-0142 (elsewhere in the United
States).

Investor services

Duke Power Company offers several services
for investors. The Stock Purchase and
Dividend Reinvestment Plan, available to
all shareholders and Duke Power electric
customers, provides a convenient way to buy
shares without incurring brokerage fees.
Direct Deposit of Dividends automatically
credits dividends to shareholders’ checking
or savings accounts on the same day they are
paid. And the Small Shares Repurchase /|
Service allows investors with fewer than 50
shares to close their accounts by selling the"
shares directly back to the Company.
Shareholders with questions about any of
these services can call Investor Relations at
the above numbers.
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-NOTICE-

THE ATTACHED FILES ARE OFFICIAL RE-
CORDS OF THE RECORDS & REPORTS
MANAGEMENT BRANCH. THEY HAVE BEEN
CHARGED TO YOU FOR A LIMITED TIME
PERIOD AND MUST BE RETURNED TO THE
RECORDS & ARCHIVES SERVICES SECTION

P1-122 WHITE FLINT. PLEASE DO NOT

SEND DOCUMENTS CHARGED OUT
| THROUGH THE MAIL. REMOVAL OF ANY
PAGE(S) FROM DOCUMENT FOR REPRO-

| DUCTION MUST BE REFERRED TO FILE
2| PERSONNEL.

-NOTICE-
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